
MEETING: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION PANEL

DATE: Friday 15th January, 2021

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE:

DECISION MAKER: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION 
PANEL

Councillor Lappin
Councillor Byrom
Councillor Doyle
Councillor Lynne Thompson

COMMITTEE OFFICER: Jayne Vincent
Consultation, Engagement and 
Performance Officer

Telephone: 0151 934 3840
Fax:
E-mail: Jayne.vincentl@sefton.gov.uk

The Cabinet is responsible for making what are known as Key Decisions, 
which will be notified on the Forward Plan.  Items marked with an * on the 
agenda involve Key Decisions
A key decision, as defined in the Council’s Constitution, is: -
● any Executive decision that is not in the Annual Revenue Budget and 

Capital Programme approved by the Council and which requires a gross 
budget expenditure, saving or virement of more than £100,000 or more 
than 2% of a Departmental budget, whichever is the greater

● any Executive decision where the outcome will have a significant impact 
on a significant number of people living or working in two or more Wards

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist.

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A
Items marked with an * involve key decisions

Item 
No.

Subject/Author(s) Wards Affected

 
 1.  Welcome and apologies

 2.  Declarations of Interest
Members are requested at a meeting where a 
disclosable pecuniary interest or personal 
interest arises, which is not already included in 
their Register of Members' Interests, to declare 
any interests that relate to an item on the 
agenda.

Where a Member discloses a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest, he/she must withdraw from 
the meeting room, including from the public 
gallery, during the whole consideration of any 
item of business in which he/she has an 
interest, except where he/she is permitted to 
remain as a result of a grant of a dispensation.

Where a Member discloses a personal interest 
he/she must seek advice from the Monitoring 
Officer or staff member representing the 
Monitoring Officer to determine whether the 
Member should withdraw from the meeting 
room, including from the public gallery, during 
the whole consideration of any item of business 
in which he/she has an interest or whether the 
Member can remain in the meeting or remain in 
the meeting and vote on the relevant decision.

 3.  Minutes of meeting held on Friday 13th 
November 2020

(Pages 5 - 
18)

 4.  Matters Arising

 5.  Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
Annual Report 2020

(Pages 19 - 
48)

 6.  Update Report - SEND Youth Voice Report (Pages 49 - 
58)

 7.  Update Report - Improving Information 
Group (presentation on day)

 8.  Feedback and Evaluation report - Southport 
Liveable Neighbourhoods

(Pages 59 - 
70)



 9.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity - Southport 
Walking and Cycling Routes & School 
Streets (Active Travel Tranche 2) - Item 
Removed

 10.  Feedback and Evaluation report - Sefton 
Liveable Streets Common Place

(Pages 71 - 
78)

 11.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
Activity - Shaping Care Together

(Pages 79 - 
90)

 12.  Any Other Business

 13.  Date of next meeting - Friday 12th March 
2021, 10.00 a.m. Venue to be confirmed - 
either Bootle Town Hall with video 
conference in Southport Town Hall or 
Remote



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

 
Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 

 

Meeting held on Friday 13th November 2020 
Remote Meeting 

 
 
Present:  
  
Councillor Paulette Lappin (Chair) 
Councillor Leslie Byrom (CBE) 
Councillor Mhairi Doyle (MBE) 
Councillor Lynne Thompson 
Councillor Diane Roscoe (Guest) 
Nigel Bellamy – VCF Sector Representative 
Jayne Vincent - Consultation & Engagement Lead, Sefton MBC 
Stephen Watson – Executive Director, Sefton MBC 
Kevin Coady, Senior Licensing Officer, Sefton MBC 
Andrew Dunsmore, Team Leader, Strategic Transportation Planning and Investment, 
Sefton MBC 
Diane Clayton, Strategic Support Officer – Independent Living 
Richard Laming – Turley Consultants 
Michael Clare – Turley Consultants 
Joel Thornton – Sefton CVS, Sefton Young Advisors  
Peter Salmon (Guest) Member of the public 
Joanne Edgar – Admin Support, Sefton MBC 
 
Apologies: 
Lyn Cooke – Communications & Engagement Manager, South Sefton and Southport 
& Formby CCGs 
Wendy Anderson – Healthwatch Sefton 
 
 

 

 

Action 

1. Welcome and Apologies 

Apologies:  

Lyn Cooke – Communications & Engagement Manager, South 
Sefton and Southport & Formby CCGs 
Wendy Anderson – Healthwatch Sefton 
 

 

 

2. Declarations of Interest 

No declarations of any disclosable pecuniary interests or personal 
interests were received. 

 

3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting   

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

2 
 

 

 

Action 

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 11th September 2020 are 
a true and proper record. 

4. Matters Arising 

Item 5 - Liverpool City Region Property Pool Plus Policy 
Review.  Michelle Anglesea has been working with Graham Parry 
on the survey document and Liverpool City Region are very 
impressed on what has been prepared.   

Item 6 – Southport Golf Links Consultation.  Martin Sarbutts has 
provided ‘Your Said We Did Feedback’ for ‘Your Sefton Your Say’ 
Consultation Hub.  Southport Golf Links Consultation is now live on 
the Hub.   

Item 10 – Southport Liveable Neighbourhoods.  This 
consultation is live this week and Victoria Lee-Davies will return to 
the Panel in January with an update. 

Item 11 - Emergency Active Travel Routes – Metro Routes 
Andrew Dunsmore reported that in the last twenty-four hours they 
have received communication from the Government regarding 
Tranche 2, including that they have requested a full consultation 
exercise to be undertaken.  Andrew said that they will need to work 
quickly in view of the timescales and his intention is to bring their 
proposals to the January panel. However, the consultation may 
need to start sooner, depending on the timescales.  In addition, 
Andrew suggested discussing their plans separately with Jayne 
Vincent.  

Councillor Lapin said there was a need to avoid consultation 
‘fatigue’ with potentially several consultations with similar themes 
and encouraged working across the Council in a joined-up way to 
prevent this.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Andrew 
Dunsmore 

5. Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation 
Activity – Development of Technology Enabled Care Services 
- Digital Assistive Technology in Sefton 

Diane Clayton presented the proposal to undertake public 
engagement and consultation with regards to the development of 
technology enabled care services – digital assistive technology in 
Sefton. 

Sefton Council recognises that digital assistive technology has the 
potential to transform the lives of residents while generating long-
term savings and income.  Equipment, adaptations and assistive 
technology can support reablement, promote independence and 
contribute to preventing the need for care and support.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



 

3 
 

 

 

Action 

Sefton’s Social Care and Health Care Systems are looking at how 
digital technology can support people in the Borough.  

In response to the development of Sefton’s overarching Digital 
Strategy 2020-23, a Technology Enabled Care Service Strategy is 
being produced that will ensure the consideration and development 
of Digital Assistive technology in care planning and assessment, 
and the effective and timely provision of aids and adaptations that 
will assist residents to live as independently as possible in their own 
homes for longer.  

The aim is to consult with as many groups as possible, including  
housing providers, care providers, health and social care 
professionals, members of the public, Sefton Council Social Care 
managers and strategic officers, to be able to gain an insight of 
what people think about digital technology in their homes. 

A digital terminology and definitions guidance / information 
document has been developed and further consultation is needed 
to identify improvements and to help raise awareness with service 
users. 

The aim is to hold the information gathered in a plan to be presented 
to the public and a consultation plan to be developed as follows: 

• Overarching Engagement Plan – same information in easy 
read 

• Short presentation /animation, set of general questions that 
will apply to all 

• Link re case studies and work need for case studies to be 
provided into service provision contracts. 

• Put together a case study template to ask people to fill in 
information on Assistive Technology (AT) usage within their 
tenant cohort. 

Diane outlined the work which is currently been undertaken 
regarding supported living, looking at the potential of replacing staff 
nights with acoustic monitoring.  This will involve looking at the 
current provision, their needs and consulting with providers and 
other partners, including Digital Task and Finish Group members 
and Liverpool City Region Digital Group.   

Nigel Bellamy said that this sounds like an excellent piece of work 
with the right people involved.  He suggested that Sefton CVS can 
assist with getting the message across, and highlighted Sefton 
Older People’s Forum (SPOC) as another important consultation 
group.  He emphasised the need to reach people who do not go 
out, perhaps including a list of questions for them and Sefton CVS 
can pass on questions to these groups. 

Diane stated they are developing a suite of consultation questions 
and that Wigan Local Authority have been very helpful.  They are 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



 

4 
 

 

 

Action 

trying to develop a stakeholder contact list as a Sharepoint site with 
updated information and views of progress. The digital definition 
leaflet is focused on professionals and they are looking to strip this 
back and for it to be more accessible to the public, including the 
visually impaired. 

Councillor Byrom highlighted using Alexa and the obvious 
opportunity to extend this technology to people in the home for 
assistance.  However, he said that if people have a disability they 
might be more nervous if there are issues with the technology, i.e. 
loss of sound.   

Councillor Byrom highlighted the Fire Service and their work on fuel 
poverty and ‘locked in the home’ syndrome and suggested that as 
part of their safety visits they could include an element regarding 
this technology as part of a multi service approach.  He stressed 
the importance of being prepared for technology to come and 
extended an open offer for the Fires Service to be involved to make 
homes safer.  Diane thanked Councillor Byrom for his offer and will 
engage with the Fire Service. 

Jayne Vincent said Councillor Byrom’s point is well made, that 
some people at home are not familiar with technology and Diane 
plans to work with stakeholders to identify champions and 
advocates to help with this.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Diane Clayton 

 

 

6. Feedback and Evaluation Form – Southport Town Deal 
 
Stephen Watson provided feedback on the Southport Town Deal 
consultation.  Richard Laming from Turley Consultants gave an 
overview of the engagement activity undertaken to date. 
 

Summary of consultation/engagement undertaken: 

• Online public consultation on Sefton Council’s ‘Your Sefton, 
Your Say’ website which ran from 29th June to 29th July 
2020, centred round five ‘Big Ideas’ based on the feedback 
received so far: World Class Waterfront, Thriving Town 
Centre, Stronger Economy, Green and Clean, Better 
Connected 

• To engage with residents between the age of 16 – 18 years 
of age, secondary school and college students were invited 
to convene a Shadow Board for college students from 
Southport and KGV college 

• Students studying a Retail Management course at Edge Hill 
University were invited to share their thoughts on the future 
of retail on the British high street and what this means for the 
Southport Town Investment Plan (TIP). This part of the 
engagement process will be ongoing during autumn 2020. 

• To further understand the views of young people from 
Southport in higher education, Liverpool John Moores 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8

Agenda Item 3



 

5 
 

 

 

Action 

University was engaged and is currently in the process of 
designing a structured dialogue with commuting students 
from Southport.  

• Series of one-to-one telephone interviews with businesses 
in IT, software, digital and creative, legal and financial 
sectors were undertaken.  

• In September 2020, a visitor survey was circulated to a 
database of recent visitors to the town. The purpose of the 
survey was to determine what features attract tourists to 
Southport and what would encourage them to return in the 
future. 

• In October 2020 to gain additional informal views on the 
Convention Centre and Events Space a Google Forms 
questionnaire was issued via head teachers to Southport 
high schools and colleges. 
 

Summary of Consultation Results: 

During the period of the consultation and the months that followed, 
the following items of feedback were received via the online 
questionnaire and by other means: 
 

• 2,033 completed questionnaires 

• 826 detailed comments from questionnaires 

• Over 650 young people engaged in schools, colleges and 
Universities 

• 279 completed surveys from visitors to Southport 

• 40 emails 

• 5 phone calls 

• 4 letters 

• Social media engagements – via BEIS and Stand Up for 
Southport – more than 3,000 responses, all collated and 
analysed 

• The Google Forms questionnaire on the Convention Centre 
and Events Space has so far received 272 responses with 
78.4% rating the design and idea for the venue at an 8/10 or 
higher. 

Consultation results and feedback directly fed into the formation of 
the Masterplan and the projects in the Town Investment Plan which 
was submitted on 30th October 2020. 

A programme of further engagement activity is planned for 2020/21 
including publicising submission of the Town Investment Plan and 
thank all stakeholders for helping to inform the vision the plan and 
the priorities and updating the consultation website to provide the 
latest information on the TIP and to share an accessible summary. 

Richard said the response from the public to the consultation was 
very good.  Stephen highlighted how the consultation sought to 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



 

6 
 

 

 

Action 

maximise the number of routes for people to engage by sessions 
with Ward Councillors, interviews with local businesses and the 
Shadow Board for 16-18 years of age school and college students. 
Keen to sustain the engagement momentum, Stephen said that he 
would welcome any questions or views from the Panel. 

Jayne Vincent asked whether the Panel wanted to see  the Town 
Deal video which was provided to schools? Stephen suggested that 
Jayne should share the video link with the group.  Councillor Lappin 
commented that it is an excellent video. 

Councillor Byrom asked whether there had been any linkage for 
people with ambient/visual disability to access Southport and its 
facilities?  He is aware that there are issues with access to some of 
the Victorian buildings within the town and wondered whether this 
had been incorporated as part of the Town Deal? 

Stephen responded that within the Town Deal projects there are 
several consistent themes including climate emergency, social 
value and accessibility.  The conversation is ongoing and the most 
advanced is the development of Southport Market and there have 
been conversations with Cabinet members to ensure that the 
design of the market incorporates accessibility issues. 

Richard said that each of the projects needs to go through the 
planning stage and they need to ensure access to parking, with on 
street parking considered very important and there will be further 
consultation with regards to design. 

Councillor Lappin raised that the there are four items later in the 
agenda that are of a similar theme, i.e. transport and stressed the 
need for collaborative and a ‘One Council’ approach to ensure that 
those items with links to the Town Deal are incorporated. 

Jayne Vincent asked what the response was from different ethnic 
communities including Eastern European? Stephen Watson 
responded that Greta Fenney, of the Town Deal Board  is 
passionate about ensuring cross community engagement and 
ethnicity has been discussed. 

Stephen agreed that car parking is very important. However for 
college students their primary focus was on best use of space in 
Southport town centre. 

Councillor Lappin commented that issues in relation to the 
characteristics of the Equality Act can be worked on and developed 
over time.  Councillor Lappin said that it was a great piece of work 
and thanked Stephen and Richard for their feedback. 

 

 

 

 

 
Jayne Vincent 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7. Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and 
Consultation Activity – Gambling Policy Statement 
 

 

Page 10

Agenda Item 3



 

7 
 

 

 

Action 

Kevin Coady presented the proposal to undertake public 
engagement and consultation with regards to revision of the 
Gambling Act 2005 Statement of Licensing Policy.  

Section 349 of the Gambling Act 2005 (GA05) requires that all 
licensing authorities prepare and publish a statement of the 
principles that they propose to apply in exercising their functions 
under the GA05 during the three-year period to which the 
Statement of Licensing Policy (the Policy) applies. A licensing 
policy statement will last for a maximum of three years but can be 
reviewed and revised by an authority at any time. 

The existing Policy has been kept under review since coming into 
force on 31 January 2019, no revision has been deemed necessary 
to date. The Policy will require revising during 2021 in order for it to 
take effect from 31 January 2022 (when the new three-year cycle 
will commence). 

Section 349 (3) of the GA05 requires that the Licensing Authority 
consult the following on the Policy (or any subsequent revision): 

• The chief officer of police for the Authority's area; 

• One or more persons who appear to the Authority to 
represent the interests of persons carrying on gambling 
businesses in the Authority's area (e.g. owners of betting 
shops); and, 

• One or more persons who appear to the Authority to 
represent the interests of persons who are likely to be 
affected by the exercise of the Authority's functions under 
this Act (e.g. people who use betting shops). 

The views of the above must be given appropriate weight when the 
Policy is being determined with the aim to produce revised Policy 
with input from the stakeholders outlined above. 

Consultation is scheduled to take place between  8th February 
2021 and 5th April 2021 with activity to include: 

• Publishing the draft revision, a list of any alterations made, a 
consultation response proforma and general information on 
the Sefton Council Website and via Sefton Council's Online 
Consultation Hub ‘Your Sefton Your Say’. 

• News items placed on the various Sefton Council social 
media pages 

• Placing copies of the draft revision, and a list of any 
alterations made, in local libraries and through press 
releases to all local press agencies. 

• Letters and/or meetings with Merseyside Police, 
organisations representing persons carrying out gambling 
activities including the National Association of Bookmakers 
and National Casino Forum, Borough Councillors, Sefton 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 3



 

8 
 

 

 

Action 

Chamber of Commerce, Sefton Members of Parliaments, 
Parish Council Clerks, Southport BID. 

The draft Policy will be revised as appropriate following comments 
received from stakeholders, placed before Licensing and 
Regulatory Committee and then a Full Council meeting for 
approval. 

Kevin stated that Gambling Act 2005 is very prescriptive in terms of 
who you consult with, what you consult and what you do with the 
results.  He  commented that high street gambling is decidely on 
the wane with the rise of online betting.  Indeed, the number of high 
street premises have declined from 110 betting shops in Sefton in 
2005 to 63 now.   

Kevin thanked Jayne and Michelle Anglesea for help with the 
production of the ‘Changes to the Gambling Policy Easy Read 
Information sheet’.   

There were no questions or suggestions from the Panel and 
Councillor Lappin thanked Kevin for his report. 

8. Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and 
Consultation Activity – A59 Northway and Damfield Lane  

Andrew Dunsmore presented the proposal to undertake public 
engagement and consultation with regards to junction improvement 
at A59, Northway and Damfield Lane, Maghull.  

In 2019 a submission was made to the Liverpool City Region 
Combined Authority (LCRCA) to seek funding to develop a  
Business Case for a number of highway improvements on the A59 
corridor through Maghull. LCRCA did not approve proposals to 
develop the entire corridor but did support improvements to one of 
the junctions on the A59, at Liverpool Road North/Dover Road. 

The Dover Road scheme was completed in April 2020 with costs 
below budget. LCRCA approved the use of the unallocated money 
to develop a scheme based on the junction with Damfield Lane and 
including the extension of cycle tracks from Switch Island to 
Damfield Lane in the scope of works. This was on the undertaking 
that this additional package of work could be delivered in 2020-21.   

In October 2020 Cabinet approved the use of £300k from the 
Highways Challenge Fund in place of the Growth Programme 
allocation to supplement the unallocated LCRCA funding. As such, 
the scope of works was increased to further enable some additional 
cycle track works to be delivered and some minor modifications to 
the Hall Lane junction.   

The scheme will include a new signal-controlled junction aimed at 
improving crossing facilities for pedestrians and improving safety. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12

Agenda Item 3



 

9 
 

 

 

Action 

In addition, the cycle track will be introduced between Switch island 
and Damfield Lane. The full extent of these works will be 
determined once the tender costs are received and analysed. The 
intention is to ensure that all the funding is expended before the 
end of March 2021. 

Further improvement works on the A59 Northway to the junctions 
of Hall Lane and Kenyon’s Lane as well as aspirations to ensure a 
good quality cycle track up to the borough boundary are included 
in the revised pipeline of schemes presented to the LCRCA with 
the hope that these will be introduced in the coming years. 

Consultation and engagement activity will include: 

• Discussion with Ward Councillors 

• Article on the Council’s website with associated material 

• Information on Twitter and Facebook linking to the website 
article. 

• Letters and plans hand delivered to all the local residents, 
businesses, local church and school, including using 
accessible formats. 

• Utilisation of ‘Your Sefton Your Say’ online platform to 
secure feedback and comments. 

Jayne Vincent commented that people travelling in cars will be most 
affected and asked whether a map will be included as part of the 
consultation for local residents?  Andrew responded that a plan will 
be included, and they will be producing an easy to understand map, 
which they will circulate to the Communications Team for their 
feedback. 

Councillor Lappin thanked Andrew for the proposal and asked him 
to return to the Panel with feedback 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Andrew 
Dunsmore 

9. Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and 
Consultation Activity – Crosby Coastal Park Cycle Way & 
Footpath 

The Liverpool City Region Combined Authority (LCRCA) secured 
some funding from European Union Sustainable Urban 
Development (Low Carbon and Environment and Resource 
Efficiency) Fund, including proposals within Sefton to deliver the 
following elements: 

• 15km of new and upgraded cycle and walking facilities which 
links into a wider strategic cycling route into Liverpool City 
Centre. The route links major growth areas with new areas 
of housing and completes the Sefton Coast cycle route. 

• 5 hectares of the dune habitat within Crosby Coastal Park 
will be improved through the removal of invasive scrub 
species which will contribute to improving the terrestrial 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 3



 

10 
 

 

 

Action 

habitat for dune specialist species including the natterjack 
toad and sand lizard. Works to the reedbed at the northern 
end of the site will also benefit migrant birds. Street trees will 
also be planted along the upgraded cycle route. 

• New and upgraded cycleway and walking elements include 
a scheme to introduce a new north-south cycle route through 
Crosby Coastal  Park. This will provide an alternative to the 
Promenade route the use of which is affected by windblown 
sand. The scheme will, therefore, provide a route further 
inland, a section of which will be lit, thus providing a quality 
walking and cycling route to serve the Crosby Lakeside 
Adventure Centre. 

The scheme will be delivered in 2021 to ensure it complies with the 
funding requirements of the SUD scheme. Complementary habitat 
improvements will also be delivered as part of the project - the 
scope of these are being developed by Green Sefton colleagues. 

Consultation activity will include the following: 

• Green Sefton to contact the network of interest groups 
developed as part of the Crosby Coastal Park scheme  

• Article on the Council’s website with associated material 

• Information on Twitter and Facebook linking to the website 
article. 

• Letters and plans sent to local residents and businesses  

• Utilisation of ‘Your Sefton Your Say’ online platform 

• Consideration of possible physical engagement sessions 
(daytime and evening) during the current Covid-19 
pandemic in different venues, with advertising in separate 
venues. 

• Information displayed in Crosby Lakeside and Crosby 
Leisure centre (subject to opening times) 

Andrew acknowledged that given the current restrictions face-to-
face sessions are unlikely, hence the plan to utilise existing ‘Your 
Sefton Your Say’ Hub, commencing consultation in January 2021.   

Jayne Vincent mentioned the input provided by Crosby Coastal 
Park Forum to the Coastal Park scheme and asked whether there 
were any plans to link with this forum?  Andrew responded that they 
have already met with Green Sefton and have contacted Rachel 
Northover from Green Sefton. 

Jayne said that January was perhaps not the best time to consult 
as people do not tend to go out due to the dark nights and there 
was a need to be creative to encourage people to provide input. 

Andrew suggested arranging a separate session with Jayne to 
discuss engagement activity and the best way forward. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Andrew 
Dunsmore 

Page 14

Agenda Item 3



 

11 
 

 

 

Action 

Councillor Roscoe said that she welcomed this work.  She said that 
she is often asked about the windblown sand due to the difficulties 
it poses to the route and ward members have suggested 
improvements to the path, including the addition of toilets, and 
engaging with members of the public and cycling groups. 

Councillor Lappin thanked Andrew for the proposal and asked him 
to return to the Panel with feedback.  Councillor Lappin said that 
the beach belongs to everyone and there is a requirement for a 
broad-based consultation. 

 

 

 

 

Andrew 
Dunsmore 

10. Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and 
Consultation Activity – Southport Eastern Access 

Andrew Dunsmore presented the proposal for public engagement 
and consultation regarding Southport Eastern Access.  

The Southport Eastern Access Improvements scheme comprises a 
series of highways network improvements on the Key Route 
Network (on the A570 and B5276) designed to improve access to 
and through Southport and alleviate any increased traffic from new 
developments. The junction improvements will assist to support 
economic growth in the town and improve traffic management and 
accessibility. It will improve access to the town centre and the 
seafront area and to the current and proposed development sites 
in eastern Southport. 

The junctions within the scheme, have been identified via the 
business case process and extensive traffic and economic 
modelling has refined the options along with additional provision for 
active travel (walking and cycling). 

These improvements have been developed into a full scheme via 
the business case process.  It is hoped that the scheme will receive 
Strategic Investment Funding (SIF3) from the Liverpool City Region 
Combined Authority (LCRCA). 

As the business case has developed through the stages, there has 
been a review of the potential to improve active travel (walking and 
cycling) accessibility throughout the scheme and the linkages of the 
scheme to the adjacent Southport Liveable Neighbourhoods (SLN) 
scheme. Further consultation with Sustrans, who are leading on the 
SLN scheme and a review of the active travel elements and all 
junctions, is planned before the progression to the Full Business 
Case. 

Consultation will comprise of similar activity to that of the other 
transport proposals (see Items 8 and 9). 

Andrew stated that the intention is to prepare a consultation 
document which can be sent to Ward members for feedback, and 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 3



 

12 
 

 

 

Action 

they are looking to work with the Communications Team to produce 
this.   

Councillor Lappin felt that it was useful to link in with Southport  
Town Deal. Jayne Vincent said that one of the themes of the Town 
Deal was Active Transport and there might be some comments and 
feedback which can be taken from this.  

Councillor Doyle  suggested that when doing the consultation, they 
contact the High Park project as the Norwood Councillors (including 
herself)  are working closely with them, especially on  the Bispham 
Road project.  

Andrew reported that the Outline Business Case has been 
submitted. If additional items are proposed they can be 
implemented into the traffic model. 

Councillor Doyle suggested that more is needed to be included 
around crossings and cycle paths. 

Nigel Bellamy said that the Norwood Road/Tithebarn  junction is 
chaotic in the morning.  He felt that the proposal to make this one-
way traffic, if not implemented successfully, will cause problems.  
He stressed the importance of drilling down and talking to people 
who live in the identified areas who may be affected.  People are 
used to their routes and they need to be carefully modelled with 
people suggested via local meetings. 

Jayne Vincent said that the options included within the scheme are 
the preferred options, however information is required on all the 
options so people can see why they are the preferred options and 
why options may have been discounted.  Andrew responded that 
they will include all options within the consultation material and 
detail the journey to this point. 

Nigel Bellamy said that one of the big talking points currently is 
Sainsbury’s planning permission for their retail development at Kew 
and asked whether this has been factored in?  Andrew responded 
that he thought this was a good point and by having a traffic model 
they should be able to factor in all these elements. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Andrew 
Dunsmore 

 

 

 

Andrew 
Dunsmore 

 

 

 

 

11. Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and 
Consultation Activity – Maritime Corridor 

Andrew Dunsmore presented the proposal for public engagement 
and consultation in relation to the Maritime Corridor. 

The Maritime Corridor Improvements scheme comprises a series 
of highways network improvements on the Key Route Network 
(KRN) (on the A59, A5036 and A5038) designed to improve access 
to and through south Sefton and to alleviate potential increased 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 16

Agenda Item 3



 

13 
 

 

 

Action 

traffic from new development to be unlocked as part of Sefton's 
Local Plan.  

The premise of the scheme is to provide the transport infrastructure 
to support economic growth within the Corridor and implement 
measures to improve traffic management, safety and accessibility, 
particularly at the junctions which will provide access to 
development sites.  

The scheme will deliver a series of linked capacity improvements at 
specific junctions to relieve congestion and improve safety and 
accessibility. There is also the potential to further improve journey 
times via the enhancement of signal timings on the A59 / Park Lane 
junction. 

The junctions within the scheme, have been identified via the 
business case process and extensive traffic and economic 
modelling and are: 

• A5038 Netherton Way / Bridle Road – extension of  lanes on 
Bridle Road. 

• A5038 Netherton Way / Orrell Lane / Park Lane / Bailey Lane 
– extend lanes on the A5038 Netherton Way and stagger 
pedestrian crossing across A5038 Bailey Lane. 

• Bridle Road / Vesty Road / Atlantic Park – create right turning 
arrow from Atlantic Park. 

• A5036 Dunnings Bridge Road / Atlantic Park – create left 
turning lane from A5036 Dunnings Bridge Road westbound 
into Atlantic Park. 

• A59 Ormskirk Road / Park Lane – change signal timings. 

In addition, within the scheme there is the potential for enhanced 
active travel infrastructure across the corridor and linkages with the 
wider cycling network.  

It is hoped that the scheme will receive Strategic Investment 
Funding (SIF3) from the Liverpool City Region Combined Authority 
(LCRCA) and the Council are working collaboratively with LCRCA 
on the development of the business case as part of wider 
discussions over all pipeline transportation schemes for the 
Borough. 

Consultation will comprise of similar activity to that of the other 
transport proposals (see Items 8,9 and 10). 

Andrew noted that the wording of the consultation document will be 
subject to approval by Cabinet Members.  Councillor Lappin 
suggested also consulting with Ward members on the proposals, to 
which Andrew responded that he had already contacted them.  

Andrew said that people are cycling more and there is a need to 
make industrial sites pedestrian friendly. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17

Agenda Item 3



 

14 
 

 

 

Action 

Councillor Lappin thanked Andrew for the proposal and asked him 
to return to the Panel with feedback. 

Andrew 
Dunsmore 

13. Any other Business 

Jayne Vincent said that usually at the January meeting she brings 
along the Engagement and Consultation Annual Report – Jayne to 
bring to the next meeting. 

 

 
Jayne Vincent 

14. Date and time of next Meeting 

Friday 15th January 2021, 10.00 a.m. – venue to be confirmed, 
either a remote meeting or at Bootle Town Hall with video 
conference in Southport Town Hall. 

 

 

Page 18

Agenda Item 3



Agenda Item 5 
 

1 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 15th January 2021 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity 

–2020 Annual Report 
 
Report of:  Jayne Vincent, Consultation and Engagement Lead 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1 To receive information with regard to the Public Engagement and 
Consultation Panel’s 2020 Annual Report and the Public Engagement 
and Consultation Framework and standards and Panel membership. 
 

 
2. Background 
 
 2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 

is to coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and 
consultation, in accordance with the standards for engagement and 
consultation. 

 
3.      Annual Report 
 

3.1      During 2020, there has been five meetings (of which 3 were remote 
meetings) of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel, where 
the Panel has appraised the following 26 proposals for consultation, 4 
Feedback and Evaluation Reports and 2 update reports. 

 

Activity Status 

Southport Market 
(update) 

Completed.  Tourism are currently 
seeking views to assist branding of the 
market. 
 

Stop Smoking Service 
(update) 

Smokefree Sefton continue to develop 
the YP service offer based on the 
consultation findings. A dedicated 
advisor engages with YP, working 
collaboratively with Sefton Young 
Advisors to map groups or young people 
and to better understand how young 
people want to be communicated with. 
The service has established 
relationships and referral pathways with 
community providers, which will be 
fostered and broadened over the coming 
year. Young people have asked for 

Page 19

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

2 

 

support around cannabis and vaping in 
particular. 
 

Understanding & 
Utilising the Cultural 
Model of Public Health 
across Cheshire & 
Merseyside 

Paused due to COVID.  CHAMPS will 
review status after the pandemic. 

 
Coronation Park Project 

 
Consultation delayed due to lockdown.  
 

New timescales to be determined.  
  

Crosby Flood and 
Coast Defence Scheme 

Discussions are ongoing with partners 
and still seeking additional sources of 
funding.  

  
Local Government 
Review Crossens 
Parish Council 

 
The first phase of consultation has been 
completed and the Working Group will 
now make recommendations which will 
be consulted on in the new year. 

 
Local Government 
Review Churchtown 
Parish Council 

 
The first phase of consultation has been 
completed and the Working Group will 
now make recommendations which will 
be consulted on in the new year. 

 
Ainsdale Gateway and 
Ainsdale Management 

 
Update report January 2021 

 
Clean Air Zone Phase 1 

 
Delayed due to COVID.  Some 
stakeholder engagement has taken 
place and communications plan/activity 
reviewed 
 

Whole Systems 
Approach to Healthy 
Weight 
 

To be confirmed 

Specialist Stop 
Smoking service to 
inform future 
commissioning and 
service development 

Schools survey completed. 

Pharmaceutical Needs 
Assessment 

The Local Government Association 
advised that because of COVID, the 
PNA has been delayed for 12 months. 
 

Page 20

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

3 

 

Crosby Coastal park 
Feedback and 
Evaluation report 

Report presented in March 2020.  
Engagement delayed due to lockdown. 

 
PSPO Dog Control  

 
Consultation started in March 2020 and 
due to lockdown was paused.  Started 
again later in the summer.  Results 
reported to Licensing and Regulatory 
(Urgent Referrals) Committee in 
November 2020. 

 
Sefton Domestic Solid 
Fuel Use Project 

 
An online consultation with the Sefton 
Wood Allotment Association took place 
in June 2020.  The public survey was 
delayed and is expected to start in 
December 2020. 

 
Transportation Capital 
Small Schemes 
Guidance 

 
In use for small schemes. 

 
Southport Town 
Investment Plan 

 
1st stage completed in the summer of 
2020.  Feedback and evaluation report 
were presented to the panel in 
November 2020.  Conversations and 
engagement will continue. 

 
Bootle Golf Club 
Feedback and 
Evaluation Report 

 
Information about consultation and what 
is happening as a result of the 
consultation on the Your Sefton Your 
Say consultation hub. 

 
Southport Golf Links 

 
Completed.  Ended in November 2020.  
Feedback & Evaluation report expected 
2021. 
 

Disposal of land at Our 
Lady of Walsingham 
Catholic Primary School 

Completed.  Feedback and Evaluation 
report expected 2021. 
 
 

Review of overnight 
short breaks – 
Springbrook Children’s 
Home 
 

Review and engagement commenced. 

Review of Aiming High Review and engagement commenced. 
 

Southport Liveable 
Neighbourhoods 

Commenced.  Update report expected 
January 2021. 

Page 21

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

4 

 

Emergency Active 
Travel Routes 
 

Tranche 1 Consultation completed. 

LCR Property Pool Plus 
Review 

Commenced.  Feedback and Evaluation  
report expected 2021 
 

Medically Managed 
residential detox service 
 

Focus Groups completed in October and 
views given on assessment and 
admission, treatment and care, activities 
and interventions, dietary needs and 
requirements and discharge plans and 
aftercare. 

Gambling Policy 
Statement 

Consultation expected to start spring 
2021 
 

A59 Northway and 
Damfield Lane 

Outline Business case.  
Communications plan in place 
 

Crosby Coastal Park 
Cycle Way & Footpath 
 

Due to commence late 2020. 

Southport Eastern 
Access 

Outline Business case.  
Communications plan in place 
 

Maritime Corridor Outline Business case.  
Communications plan in place 
 

Development of 
Technology Enabled 
Care Services – Digital 
Assistive Technology in 
Sefton 

Phase 1 of the consultation expected to 
start late 2020 

  
 

3.2 The pandemic this year has also caused a delay to some Feedback 
and Evaluation Reports being presented to the Panel as a result of 
staff redeployment and COVID -19 priorities.  Contact will be made 
with officers to rearrange these reports for 2021.  

 
3.3 Your Sefton Your Say Consultation Hub 
 

Following a procurement exercise in 2019, Sefton Council 
commissioned Delib Ltd to provide its online consultation tool.  In 
2020 there were 31 consultations (16 ‘private’ or ‘targeted’ and 15 
‘public’) with nearly 5000 responses. 
 
Once the Feedback and Evaluation Reports have been presented to 
the Panel, officers will be asked to publish the consultation results 
and the actions/activity that has taken place as a result of the 

Page 22

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

5 

 

consultation in the You Said, We Did section of the on-line 
consultation hub. 
 
Delib Ltd were commissioned to provide ‘Analysis Training’ to 10 
officers in May 2020, however, due to restrictions, this will take place 
in January 2021 as a remote training session, to 12 officers who use 
the system. 
 
The Council’s Delib Account manager has provided bespoke support 
during 2021; assistance to set up a dedicated page on the system to 
host the Southport Town Plan consultations, assistance to explore 
using a similar page for the Sefton Clean Air Plan and help on how 
we can host accessible surveys (with photosymbols) on the 
Consultation Hub. 
 
Delib Ltd have also offered Local Authorities the opportunity to 
attend training webinars and colleagues from the Council have 
attended the Accessible consultations and surveys and Good Survey 
Design sessions that took place in December 2020 and some of the 
‘take-a-ways’ are included in the Sharing Good Practice section 
below. 
 

3.4  Sharing Good Practice 
 

In 2020, the Consultation and Engagement Lead has attended 
several training webinars hosted by Social Care Institute for 
Excellence (SCIE), Delib Ltd and The Consultation Institute, in 
response to doing consultation and engagement activity during the 
pandemic and learning from the different methodologies used to 
consult and engage and how colleagues/organisations have 
adapted. 
 
As would be expected, many have used online methods to 
consult/engage this year and in some cases have adapted what 
would be usually face-to-face methods (i.e. focus groups, citizen 
assemblies and ‘world cafes’) and these have brought additional 
benefits and some challenges.  
 
The headline messages are: 
 

• Whether it is online or face-to-face, citizen assemblies should 
only be held if there is something that warrants public debate 

 

• If holding an online session, plan in 15-minute drop-in 
sessions before the actual event to ‘onboard’ for any technical 
support 

 

• Have at least one dedicated person to provide technical 
support 

 

Page 23

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

6 

 

• Consider providing laptops/equipment to help assist people to 
take part 

 

• Consider holding ‘Household’ Focus Groups, which uses the 
advantage of seeking views from different age groups and 
people who are familiar with using technology 

 

• Shorter sessions are better – to help keep interest 
 

• Stakeholder mapping critical to identify all required groups 
 

• Accessibility is everyone’s responsibility – it’s essential for 
some, useful for all 

 

• The content and design of surveys should be clear and simple 
and support those that need adaptations 

 

• Make sure consultations are asking the right questions 
connected to the purpose of the consultation 

 

• Surveys should be designed with a purpose and the audience 
in mind 

 

• Surveys can be done in different ways.  For example, using 
the online consultation tool, surveys can also be in an Easy 
Read version, with images. 

 

• All consultations are part of a life-cycle and building in how to 
feedback is essential and considered at the start 

 
 

Everything doesn’t have to be online: 
 

• Run parallel offline workstreams alongside any online activity 
with Advocacy groups, to seek views from people who 
can’t/won’t go online 

 

• Use vacant spaces in shops for social-distanced activity and 
to display communication messages 

 
Considerations from Consultation and the Law 2020 Webinar (The 
Consultation Institute): 

 

• The Gunning Principles that were first shared with the Public 
Engagement and Consultation Panel in 2011 (Appendix 1) 
are still very much relevant in law and compliance of the 
principles is advised. Other key findings from the webinar: 

 

Page 24

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

7 

 

• The pandemic doesn’t mean that a departure from usual 
obligations is acceptable. A shortened, more informal 
process is OK, but must apply basic principles or unlawful.  
(Article 39 Court of Appeal)  

 

• Need to have granular detail available for transparency 
(unpublished decision-making guidance) - even if it affects a 
small portion of people. (R (Bloomsbury Institute) v the 
Office for Students [2020] EWHC 580 (Admin) (Court of 
Appeal). 

 
  This case also highlighted: 
 

- EIA on decision-making guidance and evidence of due regard 
to the Public Section Equality Duty (PSED) 

- Consistency between an externally published document and 
internal guidance 

 

• Consultation must happen before a decision is taken (pre- 
determination). Application to be granted an Academy whilst 
consultation process still ongoing) 

(Somerset County Council v The Secretary of State for 
Education (2020) 

 

• Breach of S.149 Equality Act 2010 – Although referenced in a 
Business Plan there was no Equality Impact Assessment and 
consultation prior to a decision to close an Adult Care Centre, 
which is a failure to consult persons who had a legitimate 
expectation. (McHattie v South Ayrshire Council, [2020] 
CSOH 4) 

 
 
  Sefton Council has adapted the way it consults and engages with 

people during this year.  Some committee meetings are held using 
Microsoft Live events, as have some internal communications, such as 
Dwayne’s Team Hour and many meetings/engagement activity is held 
using either Microsoft Teams or ZOOM, although the Consultation and 
Engagement Lead has received feedback from partners that service 
users prefer using ZOOM and this then relies on the partner setting up 
and hosting the meeting, as the Council isn’t currently able to do so. 

 
  Some colleagues and partners are also adapting traditional methods 

of presenting information and gauging opinion, by utilizing existing 
features in Powerpoint to present information in a webinar format and 
using other analytical tools such as Slido – a Q&A and polling platform 
for live and virtual meetings and events and Common Place which is a 
community engagement platform to engage with more community 
members, collect their ideas and make better places. 

 
  The Consultation and Engagement Lead has also received feedback 

Page 25

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

8 

 

that whilst there has been some benefits for some people to engage 
remotely; maintained contact and participation, this has also presented 
some challenges for some service users due to no access to 
equipment/wifi and because of family responsibilities, not having the 
time to take part, which has meant that they have missed out on 
having their voice heard and the peer support that comes from face-to-
face meetings/contact.  

 
 
 4. Consultation Standards and Public Engagement and Consultation 

Panel Membership 
 
  The Public Engagement and Consultation Framework (Appendix 1) 

was developed as a partnership framework in 2009, which led to the 
establishment of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel.  
Within the Framework, there are the following eight standards for 
consultation, which the Panel uses to appraise consultation plans at its 
meetings: 

 
1. The way we want to speak with and listen to our communities is 

clear 
2. We identify all local people who are likely to be affected or 

interested 
3. We have a public engagement and consultation plan that is value 

for money 
4. All relevant information is available in appropriate formats and 

written in plain English for people who want to see it 
5. We record all responses accurately and fairly 
6. We have a clear plan for giving feedback on the results from our 

work with the community 
7. The results of our work with the public and how it has influenced 

our policies and plans 
8. Assessing how affective our work is 

 
   

These standards have helped colleagues prepare their consultation 
plans and feedback and evaluation reports and assisted the Panel in 
providing advice and guidance. This is in addition to the information 
provided in both the Consultation Toolkit and Methods Guide.  
However, as the Framework and standards are over ten years old, it 
feels appropriate for the Panel to consider whether they are still 
relevant and whether there are any gaps. 
 
Both the Consultation Toolkit and Methods Guide will be reviewed by 
the Consultation and Engagement Lead and will reflect any feedback 
on the Framework and consultation standards.  Following the refresh 
of these documents, there will be a communications campaign to 
colleagues on their availability and content. 
 
In association with this, it maybe that the Panel also wishes to review 

Page 26

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

9 

 

the membership of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel to 
help ensure that it is up to date and representative. 

   
  
5. Legal Department Comments 

 
 5.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 

contained in this report and has no comments to make.  
 
6. Recommendations 
 
 
 6.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  

a) Note the 2020 Annual Report 
b) Consider whether the Public Engagement and Consultation 

Framework and consultation standards are still relevant or if there 
are gaps 

c) Consider a review of the membership of the Public Engagement 
and Consultation Panel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix 1 
 

Page 27

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

10 

 

 

 
 
Consultation: Key Messages for the Transformation Process 
 
 
To help us meet our legal duties and thus ensuring that the engagement that takes place 
is appropriate, proportionate and meaningful, the following key messages should be 
considered when changing a current service (including ceasing a service) or developing a 
new service. 
These come from the Gunning Principles which arose from a court case in 1985, where 
standards of proper consultation were applied and have been used in cases since (Annex 
1). 
 

1) Consultation must be at a time when proposals are still at a formative stage 
2) Sufficient reasons for proposals to permit ‘intelligence consideration’ 
3) Adequate time must be given for consideration and response 
4) The product of consultation must be conscientiously taken into account in 

finalising any proposals 
 
The following information will help you decide when and how consultation should be 
carried out. 
 
 

1.  What is the purpose of your engagement? 
Clarify the type of engagement that takes place, whether it is providing 
information/communicating or consultation. Generally, the principle is that if changes are 
going to affect service users/customers/residents then consultation should take place at a 
formative stage and before decisions are made.  If decisions have been made, then 
information should be provided, but any potential mitigation needs to be identified.  When 
consulting, always be prepared to change the course of action as a result. 
 
When is it appropriate to inform? 

• When you want to tell the public what has been decided or is planned 

• At the start of a consultation exercise to raise awareness and promote 
involvement  

• To inform who will be affected by the ‘cuts’ or proposed changes to the service 

• To support the consultation process by providing clear, accessible and sufficient 
information and options to allow an informed response 

• To keep the public informed and updated 

• To provide information on alternative services 
 
When is it appropriate to consult? 

• When there is scope for the public to offer feedback that can be taken into 
consideration when making decisions (i.e. reducing or re-designing a service) 

• When there might be options they can exercise a view on (i.e. reduction in 
opening hours) 

• Where there are established mechanisms in place to have an on-going dialogue 
with people who will be affected (for example, regular care plan meetings, groups 
or networks that meets regularly) these can be used for continued engagement. 

When is it not appropriate to consult? 

• When decisions have already been taken and the public cannot influence this. 

Page 28

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

11 

 

 
 

2. Quality ‘v’ Proportionality 
Complete a Stakeholder Map to ensure that the key stakeholders (people who will be 
affected/interested) by the change/decision are identified.  In most cases it will usually be 
specific individuals/groups and not the wider public. The methods of engagement can 
then be tailored to engage more effectively and thus (scarce) resources being used 
better. 
 
 

 
3. Timescales 
The planning of consultation should be timely. The Consultation Principles1 suggests that 
up to12 weeks are allocated for formal consultation to allow time to engage all parties and 
for consideration and sufficient response. Where there has been extensive consultation 
that has occurred before, the consultation period may be less than the 12 weeks.  Less 
formal engagement/dialogue may require shorter timescales but at all times adequate 
time should be given even in a case of urgency and recent case law has highlighted this.  
Whilst timeframes for consultation should be proportionate; they need to also be realistic 
to allow stakeholders sufficient time to provide a considered response. 
 

4. Evidence Trail 
It is important that an evidence trail is kept.  This should include details of the decision to 
change service, the Impact Assessment, the process undertaken, any comments and 
results and how the outcome of consultation has been used in finalising and proposals. 
 
 

5. Legitimate Expectation 
If budget cuts mean that an organisation stops consulting with its service users, then the 
service users could argue that they should be consulted as there is a legitimate 
expectation.  It may be that instead of stopping consultation/engagement altogether, the 
frequency/method of engagement/consultation changes. 
 
Consultation should be carried out, even if no statutory duty exists, where a previous 
course of dealings has created an expectation that something would or would not happen.   
 

Current Internal process 
 

1. Complete an Equality Impact Assessment Form, identifying the protected 
groups who would be affected by proposal 

2. Contact Jayne Vincent on 934 3733 for an Engagement and Consultation 
Planning Proforma.  Jayne can also help you to develop your plans and 
provide Toolkits. 

3. Contact Corporate Communications Team on 934 2719 for help on 
communication plans 

4. Complete any Committee Reports in line with the Reporting Guidance 
 
 
 
 

Annex 1 
 

                                                 
1 HM Government 2012 Consultation Principles 

Page 29

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

12 

 

Previous case law: 
 
Consultation must be at a time when proposals are still at a formative 
stage 
 

• Cannot wait until a definite solution has been identified 
(R v North and East Devon HA, ex p POW (1998) CCLR 280) 

 

• Must be prepared to change course 
(R v Barnet LBC, exp B (1994) ELR 357, 375C) 

 

• Cannot make a decision in principle and then consult 
(R (Sardar) v Watford BC (2006) EWHC 1590 admin) 

 

• Cannot exclude an option and deny any real case to present on it 
(R (Medway Council) v SS Transport (2002) EWHC 2516 (Admin) at   32) 

 
Sufficient reasons for proposals to permit ‘intelligent consideration’ 
 

• The reasons given must be true reasons, not incorrect or misleading 
(R (Madden) v Bury MBC (2002 EWHC 1882 Admin (2002) CCLR 622 at 
58) 

 

• Consultees should be told the criteria intended to be adopted 
(R (Apenhurst) v Leicester CC (2004) EWHC 2124 (Admin) at 46 

 

• Information should be clear enough and critical information published 
before consultation 
(Greenpeace v SoS (2007) 
 

• Consultation process must provide consultees with sufficient information to 
allow intelligent response 
(Birmingham City Council Judgement 2011) 

 
Adequate time must be given for consideration and response 

 

• Adequate time should be given even in a case of urgency 
(R (Westminster CC) v Mayor of London (2202) EWHC 2440 (Admin) 2003 
LGR 611 at 27) 

 

• Don’t wait until the matter is so urgent that the consultation is said to be 
impracticable  
(R v SS Education ex p NUT 14 July 2000 unrep) 

 
The product of consultation must be conscientiously taken into account 
in finalising any proposals 

 

• Outcome of consultation should be reasonably foreseeable from 
consultation proposals at face value 

Page 30

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

13 

 

      (Greenpeace v S0S (2007) 
 
 

Annex 2 

 
Consultation: Key Messages for the Transformation Process 
 
 

Consultation Planning Checklist 
 
The checklist below includes some of the examples from the legal cases.  In 
addition to the Sefton Standards from Consultation, use the checklist when 
planning your consultation. 
 
 

The Gunning Principles 
 

Consultation must be at a time when proposals are 
still at a formative stage, including: 
A definite solution has not been identified. 
Decision-makers are prepared to change course. 
depending on the outcome of the consultation 
All options are included. 
 

Sufficient reasons for proposals to permit ‘intelligent 
consideration’, including: 
The reasons given are true reasons, not incorrect or 
misleading. 
Consultees are told of the criteria intended to be adopted 

Information is clear enough and critical information is 
published before consultation. 
The consultation process provides consultees with 
sufficient information to allow intelligent response. 
 
Adequate time must be given for consideration and 
response, including: 
Adequate time for responses has been given even in a 
case of urgency (significant consultation will need at least 
12 weeks). 
 

The product of consultation must be conscientiously 
taken into account in finalising any proposals, 
including: 
Outcome of consultation can be reasonably foreseeable 
from consultation proposals at face value. 

 

 
     

Page 31

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



A PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT
AND CONSULTATION FRAMEWORK

Sefton Borough Partnership

Page 33

Agenda Item 5



Contents

3 What this framework will do

4 Our main aims

4 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel

6 Important principles

7 The standards

10 What we mean by ‘engagement and consultation’

11 How will we know if it’s working?

12 Measuring our performance

14 Associated documents

15 Contact details

Document control: Version 1, September 2009
Review date: September 2010

Page 34

Agenda Item 5



Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation Page 3

1 What this Framework
will do

This Public Engagement and Consultation
Framework explains how we work with our
communities as part of our Sustainable
Communities Strategy. This Framework
gives us clear information on how to speak
with and listen to our communities and get
them involved in the work we do.

We, and the following organisations, will
follow this framework.

Sefton Council
NHS Sefton
Sefton Council for Voluntary Service
Sefton Equalities Partnership
Merseyside Fire and Rescue Service
Merseyside Police
Any other partner organisation that uses
this framework

By using this framework, we and the
organisations above agree to:

follow a set of principles and standards
that influence the way we speak with
and listen to our communities; and
support and develop ways of working
that will give us detailed information on
people living in Sefton.

The aim of these principles, standards and
ways of working is to make sure that we
can improve the way we speak with and
listen to our communities. This framework
will give us better information which we can
share with our partners. It will also stop us
from doing the same jobs twice, which will
then save us money.

This Framework gives us clear
information on how to speak with
and listen to our communities
and get them involved in the
work we do.

Page 35

Agenda Item 5



Page 4 Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation

2 Our Main Aims

We want to make sure that we support our
communities to get involved in the public
services they receive.

Our main aims are to:

know and work with our communities
and understand their needs, in particular
those who may experience
discrimination or who are vulnerable
(people who have an illness, a disability
or who are elderly);

make sure that we involve our
communities in identifying issues that
are important to them;

ask our communities whether or not we
have achieved the things that are
important to them; and

work with other partners (people using
this framework) when we want to speak
with or listen to our communities, and
we will tell our communities about what
we find.

The Public Engagement and Consultation
Panel will check that we are achieving
these aims.

3 The Public Engagement
and Consultation Panel

Our Public Engagement and Consultation
Panel makes sure that the way we speak
with and listen to our communities is of a
high standard.

The Panel is made up of:

the Cabinet Member for Performance
and Governance;
the Cabinet Member for Communities;

Our Public Engagement and
Consultation Panel makes sure
that the way we speak with and
listen to our communities is of a
high standard

Page 36

Agenda Item 5



Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation Page 5

a representative from the Labour Group;
a non-executive member from NHS
Sefton;
representatives from the Community
Empowerment Network;
a representative from Merseyside Police;
a representative from the Merseyside
Fire and Rescue Service;
a representative from Sefton Young
Advisors (paid professional young
people aged 15 to 21 who advise adults
on how to work with young people).

The Panel will also receive feedback,
assessment reports and presentations from
our partners. This feedback will be about:

how we carried out our work;
the opinions of the people taking part on
how they found the process;

the number of people who took part and
the costs of the different methods of
getting them involved; and
how successful different methods were
at getting the views of people who are
not normally heard, for example
children, young people and people with
disabilities.

For an activity to be successful, there must
be proof that our work has made changes
to how we provide a service.

The Partnership Public Engagement and
Consultation Panel will report to the
Cabinet Member for Performance and
Governance and the NHS Sefton Board.

Page 37

Agenda Item 5



4 Important principles

To maintain high standards in the way we
work with our communities, we will use
the following important principles in
everything we do.

We will:

put people at the heart of how we
develop a service;
treat the involvement of our
communities as a developing process,
which grows and improves over time;
monitor, assess and improve the way
we speak with and listen to our
communities by sharing information
with our partners;
give our stakeholders (people who have
an interest in our organisation)
feedback on the results of the work we
do;

work in a fair and clear way;
recognise difference and make sure
that everyone has the opportunity to be
involved;
make sure that anyone we speak with
and listen to has all the information they
need to get involved;
make sure people know how they can
influence the decisions we make; and;
set standards for how we work with our
communities, and keep to them.

The Partnership Public Engagement and
Consultation Panel will make sure we
keep to these standards.

Page 6 Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation

Page 38

Agenda Item 5



Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation Page 7

5 The standards

We will use these standards to make sure
that the work we do with our communities
is of a high quality and fair.

These standards will help us get a better
understanding of our communities and
stop us from doing the same work twice.

Standard 1:

The way we want to speak with and
listen to our communities is clear

We will make sure that our work:

has clear aims that explain what we are
asking people’s views on, what we are
not asking people’s views on and any
limits we have to work within;
includes a review of the other work we
are currently doing, so we know this
work is needed;

is linked with other similar work, so we
don’t do the same work twice;
includes information on the influence
people are likely to have, and the
expected costs and benefits; and
follows all relevant legal requirements -
for example, the Freedom of
Information Act, the Duty to Inform,
Consult and Involve and the Equalities
Duties.

Standard 2:

We identify all local people who are likely
to be affected or interested

We will make sure that:

we make a list of all local people - for
example, members of the public
(including young people and those that
may experience discrimination or who
may be vulnerable), elected members,
the community empowerment network,
staff and other stakeholders; and

Page 39

Agenda Item 5



Page 8 Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation

we make the work we are doing easy
to get involved in, and that we clearly
target the people we want to speak
with and listen to.

Standard 3:

We have a public engagement and
consultation plan that is value for money

We will make sure that:

we upload onto eConsult (an online
calendar) the plan details, aims and
realistic timescales;
the plan includes actions, methods and
approaches which are appropriate for
the target audience;
the plan allows everyone interested to
give us their feedback;
we choose an officer who has the
relevant skills and knowledge to lead
the work we are doing; and

the plan includes an equality impact
assessment (an analysis to help us
decide how our decisions will affect
different groups).

Standard 4:

All relevant information is available in
appropriate formats and written in plain
English for people who want to see it

We will make sure that we:

make all background documents,
supporting documents and information
available at the time we carry out the
work, including our reasons for carrying
out the work;
clearly discuss the decisions we make;
and
use all appropriate public resources.

All relevant information is
available in appropriate formats
and written in plain English for
people who want to see it

Page 40

Agenda Item 5



Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation Page 9

Standard 5:

We record all responses accurately and
fairly

We will make sure that we:

accurately record all the information we
find from the work we do; and
upload information onto eConsult.

Standard 6:

We have a clear plan for giving feedback
on the results from our work with the
community

We will make sure that we:

have a list of the people who took part
and their views and comments;
give everyone who took part in our
work the chance to see the results we
found;

have a clear process to give feedback
to people who did not take part, but
who are still affected; and
tell people about the suggestions we
cannot use and explain why.

Standard 7:

The results of our work with the public
and how it has influenced our policies
and plans

We will make sure that we:

use the information we have found to
develop our policies and service plans;
and
tell people about any changes we
make.

Page 41

Agenda Item 5



Page 10 Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation

Standard 8:

Assessing how effective our work is

We will make sure that we:

assess how effective and efficient our
work has been; and
share what we have learnt, and use this
for the next time we want to speak with
and listen our communities.

6 What we mean by
‘engagement and
consultation’

The words ‘engagement’ and
‘consultation’ can mean different things.
To us, engagement is more than simply
making information available or gathering
opinions and attitudes. We should use
the views and opinions we receive to help
us make decisions on or changes to our
service plans.

We believe it is important to get our
community involved in designing and
assessing services. This should improve
things for local people.

We must consider what we can do to
communicate effectively with all local
people, so that everyone can have their say.
It is important that the wider community
understand how they can get involved in
activities before they start, and that they feel
able to do so. It is also important that we
keep local people informed throughout the
process, and tell them: -

what is going to happen with the
information they have given us;
what changes we will make as a result of
the work we have done with them; and
how else they can get involved.

For this partnership public engagement
and consultation framework, people can
get involved at five levels (see box on
next page).

Page 42

Agenda Item 5



Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation Page 11

Informing

We will make sure that our communities
are fully aware of local initiatives, issues
and opportunities to get involved in our
work. We should be able to give local
people information before we provide any
activities for them to get involved in.

Consulting (getting people’s views)

We want to get the views of people in our
communities, so we can put together our
plans and services.

Deciding together

Making decisions using our
communities’ views.

Acting together

We have long-term partnerships where
local people are involved in making
decisions and reviewing plans or services.

Supporting local initiatives

People can get involved in leading,
delivering or developing local initiatives.
Adapted from ‘The Framework for
Participation’, Wilcox, 1994

7 How will we know if it is
working?

By reviewing our progress, we can make
any changes or improvements we need
to. We will also be able to make sure that
local people are receiving the best
possible services.

We understand that everyone has a part
to play in creating strong, safe, successful
and healthy communities that put the
people at the heart of what we do. A new
performance framework has been
developed by the Department of
Communities and Local Government

Performance Framework Model

Taken from: Creating Strong, Safe
and Prosperous Communities,
Statutory Guidance 2008

Page 43

Agenda Item 5



Page 12 Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation

8 Measuring our performance

The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is responsible for managing how we
perform. To check whether or not the framework is having an effect, the panel will use
the following scorecard to identify areas we need to develop, and also areas where we
are showing good practice.

Results of the public
engagement and
consultation framework

How we will know we have
been successful

We know and work
with our communities
and understand their
needs, in particular
those who may
experience
discrimination or who
are vulnerable.

National Indicator (NI) 7
There will be a successful community, faith and
voluntary sector

We have completed an equality impact assessment
for an activity to get people involved in our work.

We can show that we have spoken with and listened
to local people according to the Standards for
Engagement and Consultation.

We have made sure
that we have involved
our communities in
identifying the issues
that are important to
them.

National Indicator (NI) 4
The number of people who feel they can influence
decisions in their local area.

National Indicator (NI) 3
Civic participation (more local people are involved in
community activity in the local area).

National Indicator (NI) 27
The number of people who agree that the police and
other local public services seek the views of local
people on anti-social behaviour and crime.

We can show that we have made changes to how
we deliver services, as a result of the work we
carried out with the local community.

Page 44

Agenda Item 5



Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation Page 13

How we will know we have
been successful

We have asked our
communities whether
we have achieved the
things that are
important to them.

National Indicator (NI) 3
Civic participation (more local people are involved in
community activity) in the local area.

National Indicator (NI) 4
The number of people who feel they can influence
decisions in their local area.

National Indicator (NI) 5
Overall satisfaction (More people are happy with the
local area).

National Indicator (NI) 21
The number of people who agree that the police and
other local public services are successfully dealing
with anti-social behaviour and crime.

We have made progress on the Equality Standard
for Local Government, which is a way for local
authorities to make sure that nobody is discriminated
against.

We have worked with
other partners when
we have wanted to
speak with and listen
to our communities,
and we have told our
local communities
about what we have
found.

National Indicator (NI) 14
Reducing avoidable contact (we are limiting the
contact that has little or no value to the customer).

We can show that we are working with partners to
plan, design and deliver our work with the local
community, and that we are sharing the results of
the activities.

We can show that we have financial control and we
are making the most of the resources we have
available.

Results of the public
engagement and
consultation framework

Page 45

Agenda Item 5



Page 14 Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation

9 Associated documents

A Guide to Equality Impact Assessments, EqIA Learning Resource
Website: www.idea.gov.uk/EqIA

The Sefton Compact: Working Better Together
For more information email neil.frackelton@seftoncvs.org.uk

HM Government Code of Practice on Consultation, July 2008
Website: www.bre.berr.gov.uk

Eversheds Local Government Briefing Note, November 2008
Effective Consultations - What are the requirements?
Website: www.eversheds.com

Section 242 of the 2006 National Health (NHS) Service Act www.dh.gov.uk

Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007
Website: www.dh.gov.uk

Communities and Local Government White Paper: Communities in Control:
Real people, real power July, 2008
Website: www.communities.gov.uk

Developing Your Comprehensive Community Engagement Strategy:
A Practical Guide for LSPs, March 2009 Website: www.idea.gov.uk

Page 46

Agenda Item 5



Partnership Public Engagement and Consultation Page 15

10 Contact details

The Public Engagement and Consultation Team
Sefton Equalities Partnership, 5th Floor, Merseyside 3TC Building,
16 Crosby Road North, Waterloo Merseyside L22 0NY

Phone: 0151 928 2233, extension 380 or 301

Email: jayne.vincent@chief-executives.sefton.gov.uk
or paul.mccann@chief-executives.sefton.gov.uk

Sefton Equalities Partnership is managed by Sefton Council for Voluntary Service.

Registered office: 3rd Floor, Merseyside 3TC Centre, 16 Crosby Road North,
Waterloo, L22 0NY.

Registered charity number: 1024546.

Registered in England and Wales as a Company Limited by
Guarantee number: 2832920.

Registered Charity No. 1024546
Page 47

Agenda Item 5



5th Floor, Merseyside 3TC Building, Waterloo, Merseyside L22 0NY

Email: jayne.vincent@chief-executives.sefton.gov.uk
or paul.mccann@chief-executives.sefton.gov.uk

www.yourseftonyoursay.co.uk

Printed on material sourced and managed from sustainable forestsPage 48

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 6 

Page 1 of 9 
 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 15th January 2021 
 
Title: SEND –Impact of SEND young people’s voice 

 
Report of:  Maria Simpson, Andrew Jennings and Emma Lambert 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1 To receive information on how children and young people with SEND 
have been engaged during a 12-month period and how their voice has 
impacted on information provision and service delivery. 

 
2. Background 
 
   2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is 

to coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and 
consultation, in accordance with the standards for engagement and 
consultation. 

 
   2.2 As part of the governance of the SEND Continuous Improvement Board, 

a sub group has been established for co-production, communication and 
consultation to provide assurance to the Board that: 

 
i) the voices of children and young people are heard 
ii) regular engagement sessions are being held with Parent Carer Forum 

and partners 
iii) parents and carers are involved in the identification of joint activity  
iv) trust and confidence in the system is growing and that corrective action 

is put in place where necessary 
v) Parents and Children and Young People have had input into the 

Performance and Quality Framework 
 
2.3 The child and young person’s voice has been gathered in a range of 

different ways during the past twelve months; with some adaptations 
due to the COVID-19 pandemic. This includes an Annual Youth 
Conference, which took place in March 2020 for primary schools with a 
further virtual youth conference for secondary schools and colleges 
taking place in June 2020.  

 
A children and young people’s consultation also took place in 
November 2019 to inform the Children and Young Peoples Plan and a 
Schools Get Talking on-line weekly youth group has also been 
established, with the support of Buddy-up.  

 
2.4 SEND young people are also involved in the Council’s SYMBOL 

(Sefton Youth Making Better Opportunities with Leaders) meetings 

Page 49

Agenda Item 6



Agenda Item 6 
 

Page 2 of 9 
 

through Buddy Up. These are quarterly meetings organised and 
facilitated by our Sefton Young Advisors which are attended by the 
Council Leader and Cabinet colleagues alongside the Chief Exec and 
his Senior Leadership team.  

 
2.5 The information below provides more detail of the consultation, 

engagement and co-production activity undertaken in the past twelve 
months and the outcomes as a result of the activity. 

 
3. The 2019 SEND Youth Conference  
 
3.1 The main themes of the 2019 youth conference where identified as the 

four Preparing for Adulthood (PFA) outcomes. Employment/Education, 
Independent living, Community Engagement & Health. A report was 
written and disseminated to all schools and agencies.  

 
3.2 The main findings from the youth conference were:  

Transition – young people transitioning to College would like to spend 
more time getting to know the college.  

 
Outcome - Thornton and Hugh Baird responded by:  

 
• Running Facebook live events in June  
• Prepared videos showing the provision/staff to share on 

YouTube  
• Engaged new starters in ‘keep warm’ activities using TEAMS  
• Made regular contact with young people/parents & carers by 

telephone  
• Students where invited in to have tours  
• Staggered start dates where arranged to ensure personalised 

greeting and settling in period  
 

Outcome - Southport transition activities included the following:  
 

• Virtual tour  
• Virtual ‘meet the team’  
• Video calls  
• Face to face meetings with Vicki Hayes, the Learning and 

Support Manager, on a one to one basis  
• Taster activities (to get a feel for the type of work they would be 

doing) on the college website  
• Staggered/phased starts to help with settling in  
• Meet and greet on day one (continuing for those who need it)  
• Online application and enrolment  

 
Preparation for Adulthood  
The young people said they would like a Preparing for Adulthood 
transition document. 

  

Page 50

Agenda Item 6



Agenda Item 6 
 

Page 3 of 9 
 

Outcome - A preparation for adulthood guide is being produced and 
young people are involved in the development of this via Buddy Up and 
The Schools Get Talking virtual group. The new guide will be published 
in October 2020.  

 
Outcome – Those young people in receipt of a Personal Health 
Budget, who are transitioning from school to college, or to a day centre, 
receive person centred one to one support from Sefton Carer’s Centre 
Personal Health Budget (PHB) service to facilitate a safe and smooth 
transition.  

 
 

Young People said they would like more work opportunities  
 

Outcome - The Internship programme has been extended with a large 
employer now offering work placements. 58 young people have 
participated in the scheme since 2016. 74% have achieved a positive 
outcome with 36% entering paid employment.  

 
Young people said they would like to be more independent and go out 
of the house by themselves.  

 
Outcome - Travel training is now available to young people up to the 
age of 25 and the Travel training modules are available to all schools  

 
Outcome - The referral form for the Transitions team now includes a 
section on independent living.  

 
Outcome – For those young people in receipt of a PHB, they have 
been receiving support from Sefton Carer’s Centre PHB service to be 
able to safely access day centres and other activities now that centres 
have reopened following closures due to the pandemic.  

 
Community Engagement  
Young people said they would like to be more involved in their 
community and have the opportunity to engage in activities that are 
open to all.  

 
Outcome - The report was taken to the Children with Additional Needs 
meetings (CWAN) which brings together our wider voluntary, 
community and faith (VCF) sector partners and discussions took place 
as to how children and young people could be further engaged in 
activities in their local area.  

 
Outcome - Every Child Matters Forum ran an ‘Improving access to 
VCF services for Children with Additional Needs’ workshop. This 
increased awareness of the offer and how to contact and engage with 
it. The sector was provided with a Good Practice worksheet and 
training is available and this is being developed further by SCVS.  

 

Page 51

Agenda Item 6



Agenda Item 6 
 

Page 4 of 9 
 

Outcome – Sefton CVS have secured funding to develop a guide for 
what is available to young people.  

 
Outcome – The Local Offer is being refreshed to make it more 
accessible for all. Children and young people have been involved in co-
designing what the refreshed Local Offer will look like. This work is 
scheduled to be completed by the end of 2020.  

 
Outcome - Young people reported that they felt Aiming High short 
breaks service was done through parents and that Aiming High needed 
to be more child/young person friendly, advertising what is on offer to 
children and young people for example posters up in school.  

 
Outcome -The Aiming High offer is in the process of being reviewed 
and young people’s voice both users and non-users will play a key role 
in helping to re-shape the offer. This review will be completed by end of 
2020 

 
Health  
Young people wanted to be supported with their health needs and how 
they could be supported in their diagnosis around ASD.  

 
Outcome – Young people were consulted on the development of the 
new ASD pathway.  
Outcome - Alder Hey Children’s Hospital’s (AHCH) Youth Forum has a 
strong representation of Children and Young People with additional 
needs who are currently accessing services  

 
Outcome - AHCH now has a member of its Youth Forum who sits on 
the Board of Governors with a specific target to educate others on what 
it is like to attend hospital with additional needs and how services can 
be improved.  

 
Outcome - the Forum has been working alongside clinicians to take 
part in interviews for keys roles with the ASD service and have been 
involved in the latest interviews to appoint a consultant nurse.  

 
Outcome - the Forum has been active in ensuring online video content 
is produced in user friendly formats and has been using Makaton to 
take part in performances and promotional videos.  

 
Outcome - young people have been sharing their experience and 
feeling around a time when they have felt excluded or discriminated 
against due to their ASD diagnosis. These experiences are being used 
to educate teams within AHCH to help them understand how children 
and young people feel.  

 
Outcome - some members of the Forum with ASD have transitioned 
into roles as volunteers with the trust with continued support from the 
Youth Forum.  

Page 52

Agenda Item 6



Agenda Item 6 
 

Page 5 of 9 
 

 
Outcome - in the next month some members of the Youth Forum will 
take part in a project called ‘In Safe Hands’ which is part of a joint 
research project looking at the development of a specific risk 
assessment tool to support Children and Young people with a learning 
disability when they come to hospital. The group will meet about every 
2 months, via Zoom.  

 
Outcome – young people with experience of mental health issues and 
services are invited to join AHCH’s Camhelions group to share their 
views and talk about their experiences of mental health, providing 
ideas on how these services can be improved. 

  
Outcome – For those young people in receipt of a PHB, they work 
collaboratively with the Sefton Carer’s Centre PHB service to identify 
providers that can deliver their care in a way that is right for them.  

 
4.  Children and Young People Plan consultation November-

December 2019  
 

4.1 This was supported by a range of agencies. It was agreed that a 
workbook was the most appropriate way to consult with young people. 
The workbook focused on the four identified themes of the Children 
and Young People’s Plan: Happy, Healthy, Achieving and Heard.  

 
4.2 The workbook was designed by the Sefton Young Advisors and was 

adapted into an easy read version. Practitioners were also informed 
that they could adapt the information further to suit the needs of the 
children & young people, e.g. non-verbal.  

 
4.3 To accompany the workbook there was a template to capture case   

study examples around the four themes. The workbooks were 
distributed through partners identified in a stakeholder map, including 
Schools, Sefton Youth Service, Aiming High, Carers Centre and Young 
Carers, SENSIS, Buddy Up, Sefton Healthwatch and the Children with 
Additional Needs (CWAN) Network to be completed over a four-week 
period. 108 workbooks were returned.  

 
Outcome – Feedback from the consultation was fed into the finished version of the 
Children and Young Peoples Plan  
 

5. Being Heard in Education  
 

5.1 Children and young people wanted the opportunity to have their voice 
heard by joining in schools’ council’s.  

 
Outcome - The Special school’s council was to be re-established in 
March 2020 but unfortunately this was not possible because of Covid 
19. Therefore, an on-line Zoom meeting took place and at this first 
meeting the young people decided to change the name to Schools Get 

Page 53

Agenda Item 6



Agenda Item 6 
 

Page 6 of 9 
 

Talking. This has been running since April 2020 and meets weekly and 
is for young people over the age of 13. So far students from Rowan 
High, Rowan Park, Merefield, Crosby High, Southport College, and 
young people from Buddy Up engage in this group. This is being 
extended to all secondary special schools and the wider meeting took 
place September 2020.  

 
Outcome - Young people from this group have given their views on the 
Preparation for Adulthood Guide and the development of the Local 
Offer. They also developed a Schools Get Talking poster. They were 
also involved in developing the On-line Youth conference that took 
place in June 2020 and regularly feed back to the school Covid Cell 
meetings about how the young people feel regarding Covid 19. This is 
facilitated via Sharon Cotterall of SCVS.  

 
Outcome - Two young people from Rowan High attended the North 
West Youth Conference in November 2019 and one of them opened 
the Virtual Youth Conference on the 30 June 2020. 

 
6. Young Inspectors programme  

 
6.1 Youth inspection is a method of youth participation that is focused on 

giving critical feedback to projects, organisations, services, funders, 
institutions or other bodies that are connected to young people in order 
to improve the quality of their work. Emma Lambert SCVS Buddy Up 
has attended train the trainers Young Inspectors programme who can 
now use the training materials to train young people in Sefton to 
become Young Inspectors to inspect local services and improve Youth 
Participation across Sefton.  

 
6.2 Two young people from Buddy Up have been accepted on the Young 

Inspectors programme. They attended 5 weeks of weekly online 
training sessions between September and October 2020 and will 
complete 3 inspections between November and January 2021 the first 
inspection will be of the Regional Youth work Units, the second and 
third are yet to be decided. The programme will end with a full 
programme evaluation. Once the programme comes to an end the 
participants will then be in a position to help train other young people in 
Sefton to become local Young Inspectors. 

  
 

7. 2020 SEND Youth Conference  
 

7.1 Following the first Conference in March 2019 the young people asked 
that the conference become an annual event.  

 
Outcome – second Youth Conference’s where arranged for March 
2020 for Primary and secondary school pupils. The Primary Youth 
Participation Conference was held on the 10th March 2020 at Crosby 
Lakeside Adventure Centre. 45 pupils attended from 11 primary 

Page 54

Agenda Item 6



Agenda Item 6 
 

Page 7 of 9 
 

schools. Due to Covid restrictions the Secondary/College Youth 
conference was held slightly later via Zoom on the 30th June 2020. 
This was attended by 6 schools and 2 colleges. Emma Lambert CVS 
hosted the event via Zoom.  

 
Outcome - Feedback from last year’s conference was taken in to 
account for the event that took place at Crosby Lakeside Adventure 
Centre. Young people had asked for the opportunity to engage in 
games and Buddy Up young people ran a games workshop. They felt 
that the room was too busy the previous year so additional rooms were 
set up. They also fed back that they didn’t like the food in 2019, so the 
menu was changed and the feedback regarding food was much more 
positive. Young people from the Schools Get Talking meeting were 
engaged in the development of the Virtual Conference.  

 
7.2 The theme of the conferences was based on the Children and Young 

People’s Plan ambition for our children and young people, that they 
should be Heard, Happy, Healthy and Achieving.  

 
Outcome – feedback from the young people both in the face to face 
and the virtual conferences were fed into to the Joint Commissioning 
strategy.  

 
8. Collaborative Approach 
 
8.1 The above activity demonstrates the commitment to hearing the voice 

of young people, acting on their feedback and experiences and 
involving them as part of a collaborative approach to help improve 
information provision, service delivery and outcomes for children and 
young people with SEND.  It is very much a partnership approach from 
the local authority, health and voluntary sector to enable this 
participation to take place. To support this ongoing work, the following 
recommendations for the SEND CIB and partnership were advised: 

 
1. Schools to ensure that they support their pupils to attend the Annual 
conferences  
2. Schools to support their pupils to participate in the regular Schools 
Get Talking Forum  
3. All partners to ensure that they involve children and young people in 
discussions and decisions around their service provision  
4. All partners to note that Emma Lambert from CVS can help support 
you with engagement of young people with SEND  
5. All partners to feedback how the voice of young people have 
informed their service delivery 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 55

Agenda Item 6



Agenda Item 6 
 

Page 8 of 9 
 

9. Legal Department Comments 
 
 9.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 

contained in this report and has no comments to make.  
 
10. Recommendations 
 
 
 10.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  

a) Note the report. 
 

 

Page 56

Agenda Item 6



 

Page 9 of 9 
 

 

 

 

Page 57

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8 
 

1 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 15th January 2021   
 
Title: Feedback and Evaluation report – Southport Liveable Neighbourhood  
 
Report of:  Lee Davies  
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
 1.1 To provide feedback on Southport Liveable Neighbourhood so far.   
 
 
 1.2 The Panel have agreed to appraise the Feedback and Evaluation Reports 

in accordance with the standards of public engagement and consultation 
and will consider:- 

 

• How the activity was carried out; 
 

• the opinions of the people taking part on how they found the process; 
 

• The number of people who took part and the costs of the different 
methods of getting them involved;  
 

• How successful different methods were at getting the views of people 
who are not normally heard, for example, children, young people and 
people with disabilities; 
 

• How the results will be fed back to the public; and 
 

• How will the results influence policies and service plans. 
 
2. The Consultation Process 
 
 2.1 Southport Liveable Neighbourhood is ongoing, and this report is to provide 

an update on how work is progressing.   
  

Page 59

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

2 

 

 
 
3. Summary of the Consultation Results 

 
 3.1 Southport Liveable Neighbourhood is currently co-discovering streets and 

places with the people who live work and visit the area.   
 
 
4. Feedback 
 
 4.1 This project is ongoing, feedback processes are a key feature of the co-

discover and co-develop, co-design process.   
 
5. Future engagement 
 
 5.1 The future engagement plan is shown in Appendix A 
 
 
6. Recommendations 
 

 5.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel are recommended to 
 
  a) Note the contents of the report and feedback and evaluation forms 
 
  b)  Request that lead officers provide the Public Engagement and 

Consultation Team with the results and reports so that they can be 
uploaded onto e-Consult. 

 
  c) Request that lead officer’s report to a future Panel meeting to update 

the panel as to any additional changes that have occurred as a result 
of the consultation feedback. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 60

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

3 

 

 
 
 
 

Project Title: Southport Liveable Neighbourhood 

Lead officer: Lee Davies Contact 
no  

Click here to enter text. 

Designation Principal Officer – Policy 
and Sustainable Travel 

E-mail Lee.davies@sefton.gov.uk 

How does your consultation relate to the Council’s Core Purpose? (please tick) 

✔ Protect the most vulnerable 

✔ Facilitate confident and resilient communities 

✔ Commission, broker and provide core services 

✔ Place – Leadership and Influencer 

✔ Drivers of change and reform 

✔ Facilitate sustainable and economic growth 

✔ Greater income for social investment 

✔ Cleaner, Greener 

Which of the Health and Wellbeing Board’s Priorities does your Consultation relate 
to (please tick) 

✔ 
Ensure all children have a positive start in life  
 

✔ 

Support people early to prevent and treat avoidable illnesses and reduce 
inequalities in health  
 

✔ 

Support older people and those with long term conditions and disabilities to 
remain independent and in their own homes  
 

✔ 
Promote positive mental health and wellbeing  
 

✔ 

Seek to address the wider social, environmental and economic issues that 
contribute to poor health and wellbeing  
 

✔ Build capacity and resilience to empower and strengthen communities 

Public Engagement & Consultation Panel 

PROJECT EVALUATION  

Page 61

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

4 

 

Does this consultation relate to an item on the Forward Plan?  If so which one? 

No 

Summary of the Consultation/Engagement Undertaken 

Why Southport Liveable Neighbourhood 
Southport Liveable Neighbourhood is jointly funding by the Freshfield Foundation and 
Sefton Council, being delivered by Sustrans.  The Southport Liveable Neighbourhood was 
chosen due to the need to create an improved walking and cycling environment 
connecting through the Portland Street area.  In 2017 a petition to close Portland Street to 
traffic was submitted to Southport Area Committee. The Council’s response was to collect 
more data to see what could be done, including accident data, traffic speeds and traffic 
volumes.  In the wider area (around Town Lane) there are also lots of housing 
developments being built and we wanted to make sure this area didn’t become a more of a 
rat run into town.   
 
Project Objectives 
The project objectives are now confirmed and are as follows; 

• Create high quality public spaces that prioritise people 

• Provide opportunities for better social connections, thriving local economies and 
more sustainable living 

• Create low traffic areas and remove rat running 

• Enable people to take more journeys on foot, bike or other active transport, 
reducing their carbon footprint  

• Give people a say in the design of their streets and foster more active empowered 
communities  

 
Project Phases 
The following phases are well underway with the co-discovery phase ongoing.  
 
Scoping and data gathering  
Reviewing relevant existing data and evidence that is readily available, alongside 
gathering on-site information, such as: 

• Sefton Liveable Streets data 

• Traffic counts 

• Parking and loading occupancy 

• Issues for people walking and people cycling (local knowledge) (Via Sefton Liveable 
Streets and other methods) 

• Public transport operations 

• Health and deprivation levels 

Production of reports summarising existing conditions as well as highlighting opportunities 
and providing people with information to assist their understanding. 

 

Stakeholder Mapping 

Stakeholders need to be at the forefront of the decision making process.  This will be done 
by; 

• Co-creating stakeholder maps that plot stakeholders highlighting the key people/ 
groups we need to engage early in the process 

• Keeping communication flowing to ensure that people feel comfortable and 
understand project principles and proposals 

Page 62

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

5 

 

• Bringing stakeholders along on the journey to allow them to be part of the decision 
making process and ensure the scheme in grounded in the local community 

Co-discovery 

Workshops and events in line with C-19 guidance, on line, in open air socially distanced 
and via online platform 

• This is to sense check and explore the barriers and opportunities available locally 
with the wider community 

• To map community assets 

• Priorities issues that can be addressed 
 

Please give details of other partners who were involved in this consultation/ 
engagement activity.  

Sustrans (External) 

Freshfield Foundation (Funding partner) 

Road Safety Team (Internal) 

Highway Design Team (Internal) 

Parking Services (Internal) 

Communities (Internal) 

Corporate Communications (Internal) 

Green Sefton (Internal) 

Local Schools and Colleges (external) 

Sefton CVS (external) 

 

 

Methodology  

The project has now made significant progress in the following phases (as detailed in the 
Summary of consultation completed)  
 

• Scoping and data gathering  

• Stakeholder Mapping 

• Co-discovery 
 

The following phases are due to start in early 2021.   

Co-development 

• Identify and develop solutions to the issues raised in the discovery phase 

• Continue to identify and engage key community stakeholders to support 
implementation  

• Drawing in specific expertise and community advocates to accelerate local 
understanding  

• Refining opportunities and constraints 

Page 63

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

6 

 

Co-design 

• Community design workshops to design solutions in detail 

• Produce design versions in easily understandable formats 

• Outcomes of the workshops are presented back to the community for refinement 
Trial, Test and Celebrate 

To garner further support we recognise the need to draw communities together to test and 
celebrate community-driven ideas such as; 

• Real trialling of designs and project activities 

• Community-led activities – such as celebrations and refinement of community 
driven solutions 

• ‘You said – We did’ events: communicating how we have responded to public 
opinion and consultation 

The events plan and engagement are shown in Appendix A for the whole project.   

 

Did you engage the voluntary, community or faith sector? 

82 Voluntary/community organisations were contacted by email 09.11.20  and  02.12.20 

From these contacts, 1 targeted Workshop was delivered to the Older person Forum via 
zoom 03.12.20  

7 Faith groups were contacted by email 07.12.20  

5 Online Co Discover Workshop meetings were held via zoom 

2 meetings were specifically geared for local businesses.  

3 meetings were held for community members   

What was the overall cost of the consultation/engagement?  What was spent on 
what? 

The budget of the project for all phases and trial is £75,000 funded by the Freshfield 
Foundation and Sefton Council.  

Is there anything you would do differently next time? 

There have been significant challenges in relation to COVID. This meant the following 
engagement activities  had to be postponed at the start of the project  

• 2 x Outdoor project information  and comment boards 

• Co-discover  face to face  indoor information gathering events at locations within the 
project area 

• Meetings with voluntary, community and faith organisations. ( some organisations 
were furloughed and uncontactable) 

• 3 Pop Ups on street events to engage with the local community - due to be held 
after the launch of the project at the beginning of November ( 1 pop up event was 
held mid-December when Covid restrictions were eased) 

Have the results been fed back? 

Page 64

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

7 

 

Signature of Project Lead: Lee Davies Date: 18/12/2020 
 

Manager Approval:  Date: 18/12/20 
 
 

The co-discovery phase will be analysed by Sustrans Research and Monitoring Unit and 
reported back to the community in early 2021. Emerging themes and issues will be 
identified. The reporting back will be via online “What you Said” meetings at the end of 
January and also on the hub. Following this the Co-design stage of the project  can 
develop the design ideas.  

Four Sustrans Big Street Surveys , Fieldwork and Session1 were undertaken with schools, 
(Appendix B) which resulted in a five point manifesto plan for change- see section  Street 
Change.   

The manifesto ideas will be developed in the design workshops in January. These will be 
fed back teacher, parents and pupils of the schools. 

How have you used the results of this consultation/engagement and what changes 
have you made? 

Using the information from the co-discovery phase, design solutions will be developed for 
the project area which resolve the issues raised. This will include the siting of modal filters 
to direct traffic flow and associated environmental enhancements with the filters. 

No changes have been made at present as the designs have yet to be formulated as the 
project is still in its initial information gathering stage. 

Some of these design solutions will be trialled on the street towards the later stages of the 
project, but this will be subject to further consultation with the community.  

What are your plans to keep members of the public informed and involved? 

The engagement hub is now live www.sustrans.org.uk/SouthportLN and this is the main 
way for people to keep up to date with the project.  

This has been promoted at the online Workshops as the “Go To” place for up to date 
information about the project. 

The QR code  for the hub was put on the mailout, the  posters put up around the project 
area, the business survey and the poster for the on street Pop Up. 

People have also signed up on the hub and from the mail out to receive updates about the 
project by email or text.  A targeted email to this group with the time and date of the next 
Workshop showed an increase in numbers signing up. 

 

 

 

If you require any further information please contact either Jayne Vincent (0151 934 
3733)  

Page 65

Agenda Item 8

http://www.sustrans.org.uk/SouthportLN
http://www.sustrans.org.uk/SouthportLN


Agenda Item 8 
 

8 

 

 
Please return this form electronically to:- 
 
Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk  
 
 
 

  

Page 66

Agenda Item 8

mailto:Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk
mailto:Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk


Agenda Item 8 
 

9 

 

Appendix A 
Southport Liveable Neighbourhood – Engagement Plan 

Events Plan – December 2020 
 

Event Location Date Schools/Business/ 
Community 

Big Street Survey fieldwork 
session 1 & Lesson 2 

Face to Face November Schools 

Big Street Survey fieldwork 
session 1 & Lesson 2 

Face to Face & 
Virtual lesson 2 

November Schools 

Big Street Survey fieldwork 
session 1 & Lesson 2 

Face to Face & 
Virtual lesson 2 

November Schools 

Big Street Survey fieldwork 
session 1 

School Led November Schools 

Business engagement event  Online 25th November Business 

Resident Engagement 
Meeting Online  

1st December 
Community 

Resident Engagement 
Meeting Online  

3rd December 
Community 

Older People's Forum  Online 
3rd December  

Community 

Business engagement event Online 22nd December  Business 

Resident Engagement 
Meeting Online  

16th December 
Community 

Pop-up Lord St. Kings St.  21st  December  Community 

People First (Disability 
Group) Online  

Wed 6th Jan 
Community 

Healthy Streets Training - 
Warm up Online 

 w/c 4th Jan 
Community 

Healthy Streets Training - 
Community Online 

13th Jan 
Community 

Business Survey - face to 
face   

 w/c 4th January 
Business 

Customer survey - on street  Shakespeare St  w/c 4th January Community 

Design Workshops school - 
Primary Face to Face 

Thurs 9th Dec 
Schools  

Big Street Survey fieldwork 
session 1 & Lesson 2 

Face to Face & 
Virtual lesson 2 

First week in 
January  

Schools  

Design Workshops school  Face to Face To be set Schools  

Design Workshops school Face to Face  Late January Schools  

Healthy Streets Training - 
Secondary Face to Face 

To be set  
Schools  

Healthy Streets Training – 
College Face to Face 

To be set  
Schools  

Page 67

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

10 

 

Design Workshops high 
school 6th forms Face to Face 

 To be set 
Schools  

You Said, Design Workshop Online  Jan TBA Community 

You Said, Design Workshop Online  Jan TBA Community 

 
 

Engagement Plan – December 2020 
 

Key Message / Project Stage Audience  Method  

Stakeholder Mapping - Aims 
and scope of project and 
Healthy Streets approach  

Councillor briefing and 
stakeholder mapping 
session 

Email / online meeting 

Stakeholder Mapping - 
Expand stakeholder list, 
develop volunteering offer. 

Sefton CVS Email/ zoom 

Launch –  
Development & launch of Hub 
and FAQ’s 

All • Website / Hub 
www.sustrans.org.uk/Southport
LN 

• Social Media 

• Via email 

• Press release 

• Posters with QR Code 

• Print Press / Radio 

• School competition  

Co-discovery – recruitment of 
volunteers to do Healthy 
Streets Survey & provision of 
Healthy Streets training  

Project 
champions/volunteers 

Via hub, social media, Sustrans 
volunteers and Sefton CVS.   

Co-discovery – get involved 
in filling in the perceptions 
map 

All FB/Twitter/e-
contacts/posters/mailout 

Co-discovery – Big Street 
Survey and other work with 
schools 

Staff / Parents / pupils Via hub, Schools, Email and 
telephone  

Co-discovery – engaging 
parents 

Parents Parentmail to parents / carers 

Co-discovery – installation of 
community notice boards 

Postponed due to Covid 
restrictions 

Notice board 

Co-discovery – Mailout to 
households 

All properties in the area Royal Mail 

Co-discovery – Business 
Survey 

Post / Southport BID and 
Communities  

• Online and postal survey  

• Face to face survey with 
businesses 

• Face to face survey with 
customers 

Co-discovery – Socially 
distanced drop in events  

All • Website / Hub 
www.sustrans.org.uk/Southport
LN 

• Social Media 

Page 68

Agenda Item 8

http://www.sustrans.org.uk/SouthportLN
http://www.sustrans.org.uk/SouthportLN
http://www.sustrans.org.uk/SouthportLN
http://www.sustrans.org.uk/SouthportLN
http://www.sustrans.org.uk/SouthportLN
http://www.sustrans.org.uk/SouthportLN
http://www.sustrans.org.uk/SouthportLN
http://www.sustrans.org.uk/SouthportLN


Agenda Item 8 
 

11 

 

• Via email 

Co-discovery – Online 
Meetings with key groups 

Young people, older people, 
disabled people, BAME 

• Email / telephone  

Co-development – Drop in or 
online session to present 
findings / explore solutions  

All • HUB 

• Social Media 

• e-contact list 

• Posters/ 

• Text message 

Co-development – Play/quiet 
Street showing the potential of 
removing through traffic from 
streets  

All • HUB 

• Social Media 

• e-contact list 

• Posters/ 

• Text message 

Co-design – Schools co-
design workshop & manifesto 
with presentation to 
Councillors  

Pupils at schools / colleges 
associated with Southport 
Liveable Neighbourhood 

Via school  

Co-design – schools ideas 
shared online and via parent 
pop ups 

Pupils at schools / colleges 
associated with Southport 
Liveable Neighbourhood 

• HUB 

• Social Media 

• Press Release 

Co-design – workshops 
looking at filters, crossings 
with small group 

All • HUB 

• Social Media 

• e-contact list 

• Posters/ 

• Text message 

Test and Trial – Community 
engagement and co-design 
report published 

All • Hub 

• E-contact list 

Test and Trial –Draft designs 
shared with opportunity to 
feedback  

All • Mail out to all properties in the 
area  

• Online meeting and 
presentation 

• Draft designs on notice boards 

• Draft design pop ups 

• Video to bring designs to  

Test and Trail – Street trials  All  • HUB 

• Social Media 

• e-contact list 

• Posters/ 

• Text message 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 69

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 8 
 

12 

 

Appendix B 
 

 
 
 

Page 70

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 10 

1 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 15th January 2021  
 
Title: Feedback and Evaluation report – Sefton Liveable Streets 
 
Report of:  Lee Davies, Principal Officer – Policy & Sustainable Travel 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
1.1 To provide feedback on the Sefton Liveable Streets Engagement.   
 
1.2 The Panel have agreed to appraise the Feedback and Evaluation Reports in 

accordance with the standards of public engagement and consultation and will 
consider:- 

 

• How the activity was carried out; 
 

• The opinions of the people taking part on how they found the process; 
 

• The number of people who took part and the costs of the different methods 
of getting them involved;  
 

• How successful different methods were at getting the views of people who 
are not normally heard, for example, children, young people and people 
with disabilities; 
 

• How the results will be fed back to the public; and 
 

• How will the results influence policies and service plans. 
 
2. The Consultation Process 
 
2.1 The Sefton Liveable Streets engagement is available here; Sefton Liveable 

Streets (commonplace.is)  and has been running since June 2020 and will 

continue to be available until 31st December 2020.    

 
2.2 The aim of the engagement was to capture the views of people living in Sefton 

and what problems and issues they had trying to move around on foot or by 

cycle, and what they would like to see to improve the situation.   

 
2.3 This tool is also available for all the districts (accept Halton) in the Liverpool City 

Region as follows; 

https://liveablestreetsliverpool.commonplace.is/  
https://wirralliveablestreets.commonplace.is/ 
https://knowsleyliveablestreets.commonplace.is/  

Page 71

Agenda Item 10

https://seftonliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://seftonliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://seftonliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://seftonliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://liveablestreetsliverpool.commonplace.is/
https://liveablestreetsliverpool.commonplace.is/
https://wirralliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://wirralliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://knowsleyliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://knowsleyliveablestreets.commonplace.is/


Agenda Item 10 

2 

 

https://sthelensliveablestreets.commonplace.is/   
 
 
3. Summary of the Consultation Results 
 
3.1 Detailed analysis is yet to be undertaken as at the time of writing the 

engagement is still ongoing. To date, Sefton Liveable Streets had;  

• 4,514 individual visits to the site  

• 901 individuals contributed by providing comments or an agreement  

• 700 individual comments  

• 1897 agreements.   

3.2 Below details headline analysis at the time of writing. Here are the top 

responses from the questions asked by Sefton Liveable Streets.   

Q1 What is the issue you are commenting on?  

• Behaviour of road users (227) 

• Speeding  (226) 

• Volumes of traffic (216) 

 

Q2 Why do you feel this way? 

• Dangerous (386) 

• Not cycle friendly (345) 

• Not pedestrian friendly (317) 

• Congested  (158) 

• Polluted (89) 

 

Q3 How could we make it better? 

• Slow down traffic (197) 

• Enforcement (191) 

• More cycle lanes (176) 

• Safer roads (118) 

• Safer intersection (101) 

• More places to bike (89) 

• Install a temporary filter (restriction on cars) (85) 

• Add crossings (80) 

• Trim bushes (74) 

• More places to walk (61) 

• Pedestrianise (53) 

• Connected pavement (41) 

• More facilities for disabled (30) 

 

Q4 What could help to promote safe physical distancing here?    

• Extend pavement (123) 

Page 72

Agenda Item 10

https://sthelensliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://sthelensliveablestreets.commonplace.is/


Agenda Item 10 

3 

 

• Add temporary cycle path (121) 

• Less parking (75) 

• Close street to cars (63) 

• More lights (26) 

 
4. Feedback 
 
4.1 In terms of how we will look to make the best use of this information, we will 

use this to inform policy, projects and capital schemes that the  STPI Team are 

currently progressing as follows;   

Policy work  

• The emerging Decarbonisation Strategy and associated policy work 

including; 

o Walking and cycling  

o Liveable Streets  

o E-mobility  

Schemes  

• Southport Eastern Access 

• Southport Liveable Neighbourhood 

• Learning from EATR’s in Bootle and Southport 

• Southport Walking and Cycling Route (Extensions to the Emergency 

Active Travel Scheme) 

• Maritime Corridor 

4.2 Once we have more detailed analysis of the results we hope to share this more 
widely across the council to inform internal work including; 

• Southport Town Bid 

• Green Infrastructure work being led by Green Sefton 

• Highway Cleansing programmes 

• Highway Maintenance programmes 

• Air Quality work including CAZ 

• Ainsdale on Sea improvements 

• Green Corridor (Merseytravel) 

 
5. Future engagement 
 
5.1 The Commonplace platform has the functionality to keep people informed about 

the project by providing a project update by email or by providing response to 
individual pins on the map.  We have started to work on providing individual 
responses to pins and we will continue to do this into the new year. We will also 
be providing project updates with details of the engagement opportunities we will 
be progressing in 2021 such as the new walking and cycling routes in Southport 
and Crosby.   

 
 

Page 73

Agenda Item 10



Agenda Item 10 

4 

 

6. Recommendations 
 

 6.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel are recommended to 
 
  a) Note the contents of the report and feedback and evaluation forms 
 
  b)  Request that lead officers provide the Public Engagement and 

Consultation Team with the results and reports so that they can be 
uploaded onto e-Consult. 

 
  c) Request that lead officer’s report to a future Panel meeting to update 

the panel as to any additional changes that have occurred as a result 
of the consultation feedback.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 74

Agenda Item 10



Agenda Item 10 

5 

 

 
 

 

Project Title: Sefton Liveable Streets 

Lead officer: Lee Davies Contact 
no  

Click here to enter text. 

Designation Principal Officer – Policy 
& Sustainable Travel 

E-mail Lee.davies@sefton.gov.uk 

How does your consultation relate to the Council’s Core Purpose? (please tick) 

✔ Protect the most vulnerable 

✔ Facilitate confident and resilient communities 

✔ Commission, broker and provide core services 

✔ Place – Leadership and Influencer 

✔ Drivers of change and reform 

✔ Facilitate sustainable and economic growth 

✔ Greater income for social investment 

✔ Cleaner, Greener 

Which of the Health and Wellbeing Board’s Priorities does your Consultation relate 
to (please tick) 

✔ 
Ensure all children have a positive start in life  
 

✔ 

Support people early to prevent and treat avoidable illnesses and reduce 
inequalities in health  
 

✔ 

Support older people and those with long term conditions and disabilities to 
remain independent and in their own homes  
 

✔ 
Promote positive mental health and wellbeing  
 

✔ 

Seek to address the wider social, environmental and economic issues that 
contribute to poor health and wellbeing  
 

✔ Build capacity and resilience to empower and strengthen communities 

Public Engagement & Consultation Panel 

PROJECT EVALUATION  

Page 75

Agenda Item 10



Agenda Item 10 

6 

 

Does this consultation relate to an item on the Forward Plan?  If so which one? 

No 

Summary of the Consultation/Engagement Undertaken 

The Sefton Liveable Streets engagement has been running from June 2020 and will close 
on 31st December 2020.  The aim of the engagement is to capture the views of people 
living in Sefton about any problems and issues they are facing moving around on foot or 
by cycle in Sefton during the COVID pandemic.     

People taking part put a pin in the location they would like to tell us about and are then asked 

a series of questions.  The answers to the questions can either be selected from a list or an 

individual answer created. The questions asked and the list of answers which could be 

selected, are standard across the local authorities in the City Region (except Halton) as 

follows; 

• What are you commenting on? 

• What is the issue you are commenting on? 

• Why do you feel this way? 

• How could we make it better? 

• What could help to promote physical distancing here? 

• Would you like to see these temporary changes made permanent? 

• Any other comment? 

 

The plan below shows geographically where pins have been dropped throughout the course 

of this engagement.   

 

 

 

Please give details of other partners who were involved in this consultation/ 
engagement activity.  

Page 76

Agenda Item 10



Agenda Item 10 

7 

 

All the Liverpool City Region authorities (accept Halton) took part in offering the engagement 
tool.   

https://liveablestreetsliverpool.commonplace.is/  
https://wirralliveablestreets.commonplace.is/ 
https://knowsleyliveablestreets.commonplace.is/  
https://sthelensliveablestreets.commonplace.is/   

 

Methodology  

The following activities were completed to raise awareness of the platform; 

• A press release  

• Sent out via @seftoncouncil on twitter 

• Engaged with grass roots organisations to spread the word 

 

Did you engage the voluntary, community or faith sector? 

Not specifically, however Sefton Liveable Streets did feature at a Sefton Older Persons 
Forum. 

What was the overall cost of the consultation/engagement?  What was spent on 
what? 

The platform was offered free of charge to all the Authorities in the City Region (and 
nationally) 

Is there anything you would do differently next time? 

Within the context of COVID this way of seeking information was a good way to do it.   
Greater exposure via Schools and community groups etc would have been helpful.    

Have the results been fed back? 

The Commonplace platform has the functionality to keep people informed about the 
project by providing a project update by email or by providing response to individual pins 
on the map.  We have started to work on providing individual responses to pins and we will 
continue to do this into the new year. We will also be providing project updates with details 
of the engagement opportunities we will be progressing in 2021 such as the new walking 
and cycling routes in Southport and Crosby, via this platform. 

How have you used the results of this consultation/engagement and what changes 
have you made? 

•  The emerging Decarbonisation Strategy and associated policy work including; 

o Walking and cycling  

o Liveable Streets  

o E-mobility  

• Southport Eastern Access 

• Southport Liveable Neighbourhood 

Page 77

Agenda Item 10

https://liveablestreetsliverpool.commonplace.is/
https://liveablestreetsliverpool.commonplace.is/
https://wirralliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://wirralliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://knowsleyliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://knowsleyliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://sthelensliveablestreets.commonplace.is/
https://sthelensliveablestreets.commonplace.is/


Agenda Item 10 

8 

 

Signature of Project Lead: Lee Davies  Date: 18/12/2020 
 

Manager Approval:  Date: 18/12/2020 
 
 

 
Please return this form electronically to:- 
 
Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk  
 
 

 
 

• Learning from Emergency Active Travel Routes in Bootle and Southport 

• Southport Walking and Cycling Routes (Extensions to the Emergency Active Travel 

Scheme) 

• Maritime Corridor 

 
Once we have more detailed analysis of the results we hope to share this more widely across 
the council including, to inform the following; 

• Southport Town Bid 

• Green Infrastructure work being led by Green Sefton 

• Highway Cleansing programmes 

• Highway Maintenance programmes 

• Air Quality work including CAZ 

• Ainsdale on Sea improvements 

• Green Corridor (Merseytravel) 

 

What are your plans to keep members of the public informed and involved? 

We are looking to re-establish a walking and cycling interest group to help us keep 
respondents engaged and to help us to shape our plans moving forward.   

If you require any further information please contact either Jayne Vincent (0151 934 
3733)  

Page 78

Agenda Item 10

mailto:Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk
mailto:Jayne.vincent@sefton.gov.uk


Agenda Item 11 

 

1 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 15th January 2021 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement Activity – Shaping Care 

Together 
 
Report of:  Jackie Moran, Director of Integration and Transformation 
 West Lancashire Clinical Commissioning Group 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
 1.1 To receive information with regard to the engagement plans being 

developed with regard to the Shaping Care Together Programme  
 
2. Background 
 
 2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 

is to coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and 
consultation, in accordance with the standards for engagement and 
consultation. 

 
3. Southport & Ormskirk Health & Care Services 
 

   3.1 Healthcare professionals and NHS commissioners across Southport,  
  Formby and West Lancashire have come together to help shape how 

hospital services could be delivered in the future to ensure local 
people continue to receive safe, sustainable and high-quality care.  

 
For over 20 years, Southport and Formby and West Lancashire NHS 
bodies have been continually reviewing their acute hospital services to 
ensure that they best fit the needs of the local population. This began 
with the Shield Report in 1999 which heralded the start of the journey 
in configuration to address the projected challenges that need to be 
considered when providing acute hospital services for the future. 
Many of those recommendations were used to inform subsequent 
external reviews that have been undertaken by a range of different 
organisations and expert clinical advisors. 

 
Independent NHS reports completed by two different NHS England 
Clinical Senates1 were clear that keeping the current configuration of 
services is not a viable or safe option. The strong recommendation of 
all involved is that urgent change is needed to make sure we have 

                                                 
1 Clinical senates are independent non statutory advisory bodies hosted by NHS England, designed to ensure that proposals for 
large scale change and reconfiguration are sound and evidence-based, in the best interest of patients and will improve the 
quality, safety and sustainability of care. 
 

 

Page 79

Agenda Item 11



Agenda Item 11 

 

2 

 

safe, affordable, quality services that are future-proofed for local 
people.  

 
These various and detailed reviews identified a number of challenges 
across our health and care system. Some challenges have been with 
us for years while the urgency of others has been exposed during the 
Covid-19 pandemic. Workforce challenges alongside financial 
sustainability highlighted areas that need urgent change to enable 
services to be safely delivered and be fit for purpose.  

 
In response to managing Covid-19 and keeping our patients and staff 
safe, services have had to adapt and are now being delivered 
differently e.g., sexual health services, nurse led services, consultant 
appointments can now be largely undertaken using telephone and 
video calls. 
 
Some work has previously been undertaken involving hospital 
clinicians to help understand the current challenges the services face 
and we are at an early stage of exploring where those services could 
be improved.  
 

To ensure that this work is done collaboratively and inclusively, we 
now need to increase this engagement and listen widely to our staff 
and key partners, patients, carers and the wider public to ask them 
about their thoughts and experiences. We are committed to working 
together as a system, taking into account wider stakeholder views, to 
reach a safe and long-term solution for our population.  

 
The Shaping Care Together programme is led by a partnership of 
NHS organisations (Southport and Ormskirk Hospital NHS Trust, NHS 
Southport and Formby CCG and NHS West Lancashire CCG).  
 
We are working as a partnership to look at service transformation as a 
whole and not as separate parts. This is because we know that 
working together means a better, more joined up and efficient service 
that delivers better outcomes for patients. 
 
A programme board which comprises of partners across the NHS 
system was established in July 2020 to consider how we could 
improve and deliver better health and care services that are fit for 
purpose and meet the needs of our population. A joint commissioning 
committee has also been established and oversees the Shaping Care 
Together programme and will ensure that we meet our duty to involve 
patients and our public sector equality duties.  
 
It is important to stress that there are no plans to close either hospital 
at Southport or Ormskirk and no decisions have been made. We want 
to keep services as local as possible where it is appropriate and keep 
our focus on delivering the highest quality clinical care provided by the 
range of excellent professionals we have working in our local 

Page 80

Agenda Item 11



Agenda Item 11 

 

3 

 

hospitals. At the same time, we also want to explore improved ways of 
working. We want to create opportunities which puts us in the best 
position to deliver services and to ensure our existing staff are 
retained as well as attracting additional staff in the future. 

 
However, hospital services are not standalone services. Our extensive 
experience in the NHS shows us that long-term hospital care is not 
always the best way to help people to be as well as they can be. 
People recover more quickly when care is provided closer to home. 
While we have lots of good examples of how people are provided with 
care outside of hospital, these are not widely adopted or routine, 
which often leads to disjointed care for our residents.  
 
The services within the Shaping Care Together Programme are:   
 

• Frailty 

• Urgent & Emergency Care (adults) 

• Paediatrics (including Urgent and Emergency Care) 

• Maternity and Neonatal services  

• Gynaecology and Sexual Health services 
 

Throughout September 2018 to October 2019, a series of workshops 
were held to review and explore the existing models of care in relation 
to the services within the Shaping Care Together programme. A wide 
range of stakeholders were engaged and involved, including: North 
West Ambulance Service, GPs, clinicians, commissioners, nurses, 
voluntary community faith sector (VCFS), allied health professionals, 
public health, neighbouring NHS providers and NHS England and 
NHS Improvement.  

 
The hospitals provide many services that are a critical part of any 
treatment and care pathway which may influence or be affected by 
these models of care such as planned care, diagnostics, anaesthetics 
and critical care. Planned care describes the services which support 
all of the models of care as many patients require follow-up 
appointments and/or subsequent admissions as part of their 
treatment. Our engagement activity will also seek people’s views on 
their experiences of accessing planned care. 
 
No decisions have been made at this stage of the review. We want to 
listen to our staff, patients and public to inform and influence any 
decisions being taken in the future. We need to work with doctors, 
nurses, other clinicians along with patients, carers, public, 
Healthwatch organisations, community, voluntary and faith sector, 
local authorities, social care and those who provide care in community 
settings to work out what the best solutions to the problems we face 
might be. At this stage, we are interested in hearing and capturing 
your views and ideas for improving services. 

 

Page 81

Agenda Item 11



Agenda Item 11 

 

4 

 

Over the coming months, we are taking a staged approach to 
engagement. Firstly, we will listen to our stakeholders to capture views 
and experiences of services as they are now and how things could be 
improved. A Communication and Engagement strategy has been 
developed and an Equality Impact Assessment of the involvement 
process to ensure that everyone has an opportunity to participate 
without barriers is in development. A report based on the feedback will 
be produced. We will then involve all interested parties’ in exploring 
solutions and create an evaluated list of viable options upon which we 
will undertake formal consultation should this mean significant service 
change is required. 

 
4.    The Engagement 

 

         4.1     It is vital that the voices of local people are at the heart of our work so 
                   we can shape services together. Engagement activity will take place 

over several months as part of our commitment to having ongoing 
dialogue with all stakeholders to ensure that their input can influence 
and help shape the decision-making process.  

It is important to note that this is a listening exercise and not a formal 
consultation, this programme is at an early stage and no decisions 
have been made. The purpose of the listening phase is to understand 
what works well now and what needs to be changed in relation to the 
services and to gather views and experiences of patients, 
stakeholders and staff to develop potential solutions to the problems 
identified.  

The information set out below describes the engagement activity: 

• October: further engagement with hospital clinical staff began 
as part of the listening phase 

• November/December: we started to engage directly with a 
wider range of staff at the Trust delivering these services via a 
series of online discussion groups 

• December-April: hospital staff engagement activity  

• January-August: public engagement will commence in the 
form of an online survey. A paper-based survey will be made 
available to those that request one and/or follow up telephone 
conversations for those who do not use internet and prefer to 
talk to us rather than fill in survey forms. 

• January-April: As part of our conversations with the staff and 
providers of healthcare, we will also be engaging with GPs, 
primary care colleagues, community-based providers, social 
care partners and public health as part of the engagement 
activity. Details will follow.  

• January-August: working with the community and voluntary 
sector to reach groups whose voices are seldom heard 

Page 82

Agenda Item 11



Agenda Item 11 

 

5 

 

• January-August: engaging with children and young people. 
Targeted work will commence to inform our communication 
materials and engagement plans. 

Robust equality and health inequality analysis will be undertaken to 
consider where there are opportunities to improve outcomes for 
different profiles of people and to reduce the chance of negative 
impacts if service changes are made. 

Regular briefing will be provided to the Panel so that you can provide 
feedback on the latest developments. In the new year we will be 
letting patients and the public know about how they can get involved.  
The Covid restrictions in place do not allow us to hold public meetings. 
Therefore, we have to work differently to engage and involve you as 
one of our key stakeholders. In the new year, we plan to launch a 
dedicated website where people can have their say, share their stories 
and participate in surveys. We will also be flexible in how we engage 
with you e.g., attending virtual meetings, 1-2-1 discussions and 
holding briefing sessions. 

We will be promoting these involvement opportunities via established 
communication channels and networks so we can reach communities 
across West Lancashire, Southport and Ormskirk and neighbouring 
areas. We will ask our partners (e.g., Healthwatch, Councils for 
Voluntary Services, voluntary community and faith organisations, 
clinical commissioning groups, and Southport and Ormskirk Hospital 
NHS Trust) to promote the engagement opportunities using their 
existing networks, communication channels as well as sharing 
information at their existing/planned meetings.  

Your support would be greatly appreciated as we embark on this 
journey of Shaping Care Together.  

 
 
5. Recommendations 
 
 5.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  
  a) Appraise the public engagement plan for the Shaping Care 

Together 
 
  b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of 

their feedback and evaluation resulting from the above 
consultation. 

 

Page 83

Agenda Item 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11a 

 

0 | Shaping Care Together 

 

Stakeholder 

Briefing 

December 2020 

Page 85

Agenda Item 11



Agenda Item 11a 

 

1  1  

 

1. Background  
You may be aware that healthcare professionals and NHS commissioners across Southport, Formby 
and West Lancashire have come together to help shape how hospital services could be delivered in the 
future to ensure local people continue to receive safe, sustainable and high-quality care.  

 
For over 20 years, Southport and Formby and West Lancashire NHS bodies have been continually 
reviewing their acute hospital services to ensure that they best fit the needs of the local population. This 
began with the Shield Report in 1999 which heralded the start of the journey in configuration to address 
the projected challenges that need to be considered when providing acute hospital services for the 
future. Many of those recommendations were used to inform subsequent external reviews that have 
been undertaken by a range of different organisations and expert clinical advisors. 

 
Independent NHS reports completed by two different NHS England Clinical Senates1 were clear that 
keeping the current configuration of services is not a viable or safe option. The strong recommendation 
of all involved is that urgent change is needed to make sure we have safe, affordable, quality services 
that are future-proofed for local people.  

 
These various and detailed reviews identified a number of challenges across our health and care 
system. Some challenges have been with us for years while the urgency of others has been exposed 
during the Covid-19 pandemic. Workforce challenges alongside financial sustainability highlighted areas 
that need urgent change to enable services to be safely delivered and be fit for purpose.  

 
In response to managing Covid-19 and keeping our patients and staff safe, services have had to adapt 
and are now being delivered differently e.g., sexual health services, nurse led services, consultant 
appointments can now be largely undertaken using telephone and video calls. 

 
Some work has previously been undertaken involving hospital clinicians to help understand the current 
challenges the services face and we are at an early stage of exploring where those services could be 
improved.  

 
To ensure that this work is done collaboratively and inclusively, we now need to increase this 
engagement and listen widely to our staff and key partners, patients, carers and the wider public to ask 
them about their thoughts and experiences. We are committed to working together as a system, taking 
into account wider stakeholder views, to reach a safe and long-term solution for our population.  

2. Working in partnership  
The Shaping Care Together programme is led by a partnership of NHS organisations (Southport and 
Ormskirk Hospital NHS Trust, NHS Southport and Formby CCG and NHS West Lancashire CCG).  

 
We are working as a partnership to look at service transformation as a whole and not as separate parts. 
This is because we know that working together means a better, more joined up and efficient service that 
delivers better outcomes for patients. 

 
A programme board which comprises of partners across the NHS system was established in July 2020 
to consider how we could improve and deliver better health and care services that are fit for purpose and 
meet the needs of our population. A joint commissioning committee has also been established and 

                                                 
1 Clinical senates are independent non statutory advisory bodies hosted by NHS England, designed to ensure that proposals for large scale 

change and reconfiguration are sound and evidence-based, in the best interest of patients and will improve the quality, safety and sustainability 
of care. 
 

 

Page 86

Agenda Item 11



Agenda Item 11a 

 

2  2  

 

oversees the Shaping Care Together programme and will ensure that we meet our duty to involve 
patients and our public sector equality duties.  

 
 

It is important to stress that there are no plans to close either hospital at Southport or Ormskirk and no 
decisions have been made. We want to keep services as local as possible where it is appropriate and 
keep our focus on delivering the highest quality clinical care provided by the range of excellent 
professionals we have working in our local hospitals. At the same time, we also want to explore 
improved ways of working. We want to create opportunities which puts us in the best position to deliver 
services and to ensure our existing staff are retained as well as attracting additional staff in the future. 
 
However, hospital services are not standalone services. Our extensive experience in the NHS shows us 
that long-term hospital care is not always the best way to help people to be as well as they can be. 
People recover more quickly when care is provided closer to home. While we have lots of good 
examples of how people are provided with care outside of hospital, these are not widely adopted or 
routine, which often leads to disjointed care for our residents.  

 
Good examples of care being delivered differently in Southport, Formby and West Lancashire are: 

• Local access to care has been improved by providing appointments with services in the community 
such as doctors and nurses during the evenings and at weekends.  

• Local initiatives introduced which are helping to care for people at home and thereby avoiding 
admissions to hospital. For example, a new medical response car with a paramedic on board is 
being trialled in Southport, which has already started to have a beneficial impact on patient 
satisfaction, hospital admissions and length of hospital stay. 

• In West Lancashire, a Short Intensive Support Service helps patients to stay at home and avoid 
hospital admissions by offering intensive support for a 72-hour period.  

3. Clinically led service review  
The services within the Shaping Care Together Programme are:   

 

• Frailty 
• Urgent & Emergency Care (adults) 

• Paediatrics (including Urgent and Emergency Care) 

• Maternity and Neonatal services  

• Gynaecology and Sexual Health services 

 
Throughout September 2018 to October 2019, a series of workshops were held to review and explore the 
existing models of care in relation to the services within the Shaping Care Together programme. A wide 
range of stakeholders were engaged and involved, including: North West Ambulance Service, GPs, 
clinicians, commissioners, nurses, voluntary community faith sector (VCFS), allied health professionals, 
public health, neighbouring NHS providers and NHS England and NHS Improvement.  

 
The hospitals provide many services that are a critical part of any treatment and care pathway which may 
influence or be affected by these models of care such as planned care, diagnostics, anaesthetics and 
critical care. Planned care describes the services which support all of the models of care as many 
patients require follow-up appointments and/or subsequent admissions as part of their treatment. Our 
engagement activity will also seek people’s views on their experiences of accessing planned care. 

 
No decisions have been made at this stage of the review. We want to listen to our staff, patients and 
public to inform and influence any decisions being taken in the future. We need to work with doctors, 
nurses, other clinicians along with patients, carers, public, Healthwatch organisations, community, 
voluntary and faith sector, local authorities, social care and those who provide care in community settings 

Page 87

Agenda Item 11



Agenda Item 11a 

 

3  3  

 

to work out what the best solutions to the problems we face might be. At this stage, we are interested in 
hearing and capturing your views and ideas for improving services. 
 
 
 

Over the coming months, we are taking a staged approach to engagement. Firstly, we will listen to our 
stakeholders to capture views and experiences of services as they are now and how things could be 
improved. A report based on the feedback will be produced. We will then involve all interested parties’ in 
exploring solutions and create an evaluated list of viable options upon which we will undertake formal 
consultation should this mean significant service change is required. 

4. Listening to local people and our partners 
It is vital that the voices of local people are at the heart of our work so we can shape services together. 
Engagement activity will take place over several months as part of our commitment to having ongoing 
dialogue with all stakeholders to ensure that their input can influence and help shape the decision-
making process.  

It is important to note that this is a listening exercise and not a formal consultation, this programme is at 
an early stage and no decisions have been made. The purpose of the listening phase is to understand 
what works well now and what needs to be changed in relation to the services and to gather views and 
experiences of patients, stakeholders and staff to develop potential solutions to the problems identified.  

The information set out below describes the engagement activity: 

• October: further engagement with hospital clinical staff began as part of the listening phase 

• November/December: we started to engage directly with a wider range of staff at the Trust 
delivering these services via a series of online discussion groups 

• December-April: hospital staff engagement activity  

• January-August: public engagement will commence in the form of an online survey. A paper-based 
survey will be made available to those that request one and/or follow up telephone conversations for 
those who do not use internet and prefer to talk to us rather than fill in survey forms. 

• January-April: As part of our conversations with the staff and providers of healthcare, we will also 
be engaging with GPs, primary care colleagues, community-based providers, social care partners 
and public health as part of the engagement activity. Details will follow.  

• January-August: working with the community and voluntary sector to reach groups whose voices 
are seldom heard 

• January-August: engaging with children and young people. Targeted work will commence to inform 
our communication materials and engagement plans. 

Robust equality and health inequality analysis will be undertaken to consider where there are 
opportunities to improve outcomes for different profiles of people and to reduce the chance of negative 
impacts if service changes are made. 
 

5. Keeping you informed, engaged and involved  
We will produce regular briefings so you can read about the latest developments. In the new year we will 
be letting patients and the public know about how they can get involved.  The Covid restrictions in place 
do not allow us to hold public meetings. Therefore, we have to work differently to engage and involve 
you as one of our key stakeholders. In the new year, we plan to launch a dedicated website where 
people can have their say, share their stories and participate in surveys. We will also be flexible in how 
we engage with you e.g., attending virtual meetings, 1-2-1 discussions and holding briefing sessions. 

We will be promoting these involvement opportunities via established communication channels and 
networks so we can reach communities across West Lancashire, Southport and Ormskirk and 

Page 88

Agenda Item 11



Agenda Item 11a 

 

4  4  

 

neighbouring areas. We will ask our partners (e.g., Healthwatch, Councils for Voluntary Services, 
voluntary community and faith organisations, clinical commissioning groups, and Southport and 
Ormskirk Hospital NHS Trust) to advertise the engagement opportunities using their existing networks, 
communication channels as well as sharing information at their existing/planned meetings.  

Your support would be greatly appreciated as we embark on this journey of Shaping Care Together.  

 
 If you have any questions: please email us at shaping.caretogether@nhs.net 
 
 

Sent on behalf of:  
 

Trish Armstrong-Child – Chief Executive Officer, Southport and Ormskirk Hospital NHS Trust  
 

Fiona Taylor - Chief Officer, NHS South Sefton CCG and NHS Southport and Formby CCG  
 

Dr Amanda Doyle OBE - ICS Lead, Lancashire and South Cumbria, Chief Clinical Officer, West 
Lancashire CCG, Blackpool CCG, Fylde and Wyre CCG 

Page 89

Agenda Item 11



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meeting held on Friday 13th November 2020
	5 Public Engagement and Consultation Panel Annual Report 2020
	Item 5b Engagement Framework final version

	6 Update Report - SEND Youth Voice Report
	8 Feedback and Evaluation report - Southport Liveable Neighbourhoods
	10 Feedback and Evaluation report - Sefton Liveable Streets Common Place
	11 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement Activity - Shaping Care Together
	Item 11a Shaping Care Together - Briefing Update Dec 2020 v.7


